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I Purpose

Form 1 is an annual regulatory support requirement under 18 CFR 141 .1 for Major public utilities, licensees and others . Form 1-F is an annual regulatory
support requirement under 18 CFR 141 .2 for Nonmajor public utilities, licensees and others, . Form 3-0 is a quarterly regustory support requirement which
supplements Fonns 1 and 1-F under 18 CFR 141 .400 . The reports are designed to collect financial and operational information from major and nonmajor
electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission . These reports are also considered to be a
non confidential public use forms.

II .

	

Who Must Submit

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORMS 1, 1-1= and 3-C
GENERAL INFCRMATICN

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees
Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101), must submit Form 1 as prescribed in 18 CFR Part 141 .1 . Each Nonmajor electric utility,
licensee or other must submit Form 1-F as prescribed in 18 CFR Part 141 .2 . Each Major and Nonmajor electric utility licensee or other, must submit Form
3-0 as prescribed in 18 CFR Part 141 .400 .

Note :

	

Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that exceeds one of the following
(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Lossesj.

Nonmajor means having in each of the three previous calendar years, total annual sales of 10,000 megawatt hours or more

III . What and Where to Submit
(a) Submit Farms 1, 1-F and 3-0 electronically through the Form I/3-0 Submission Software . Retain one copy of each report for your files .I (b) Respondents may submit the Corporate Officer Certification electronically, or file/mail an original signed Corporate Officer Certification to :

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20425

(c) Submit, immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and any annual financial or statistical report regularly
prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or industry associations . (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports . Indicate by checking the
appropriate box or. Form 1, Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared .) Mail
these reports to the address in III(c) above.

(d) Forthe Annual CPAcertification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the fling date for Form 1, a letter or report (not
applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984):
(i)

	

Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with the Commissions applicable Uniform Systems of
Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(ii) be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant certified or licensed by a regulatory authority
of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S . (See 18 CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific qualifications .)

Reference

	

Reference
Schedules Pages

Comparative Balance Sheet

	

110-113
Statement of Income

	

114-117
Statement of Retained Earningsl1&110
Statement of Cash Flows

	

12>0-121
Notes to Financial Statements

	

122-123

Insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When submitting after the filing date for this form, senc the letter or report to the address
indicated at III (b) . Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the Letter or report, demand that it
be varied . insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported .

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV.12-99)
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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)
e In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of

	

forthe year ended on which we have reported separately under date of
We have also reviewed schedules

	

of FERC Form No . 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material
respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published

( accounting releases . Our review for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances .

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph

	

(except as noted below) contemn in all
material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts
and published accounting releases .

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's requirements .

	

Describe the discrepancies that exist

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet their requirements free of change from :
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street, NE . Room 2A ED-12.2 Washington, DC 20426
(202).502-8371

IV . When to Submit :

Submit Form 1 according to the filing dates contained in section 18 CFR 141 .1 of the Commission's regulations. Submit Forth 1-F according to the filing
dates contained in section 18 CFR 141 .2 of the Commission's regulations . Submit Form 3-Q according to the filing dates contained in section 18 CFR
141 .400 of the Commission's regulations .

V.

	

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden .

The public reporting burden for the Forth 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144 hours per response, including the time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.public
reporting burden for the Form 1-F collection of information is estimated to average 112 hours per response . The public reporting burden for the Form 3-Q
collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response . Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these
collections of information, including suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention : Mr. Michael Miller, ED-30) ; and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC
20503 (Attention : Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information
does not display a valid control number (44 U.S .C . 3512 (a)) .

FERC FORM NO . 1 (REV . 12-99)
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
I .

	

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U .S . of A.) . Interpret all accounting words and phrases in
accordance with the U . S. of A.

II

	

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWHi only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter tends for averages and figures per unit where cents are important.
Tne truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements where rounding is required .) The amounts shown on all supporting pages
must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for

balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the current years year to date
amounts .

III

	

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the word "None" where it truly and completely
statea the fact .

IV . For any paged) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the paged) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable' in column (d) on the List of
Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V.

	

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations . The "Date of Report" included in the header of each page is to be completed
only for resubmissions (see VII . below) .

VI .

	

Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must be reported as positive . Numbers having a
sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the numbers in parentheses .

VII

	

For any resubmissions, submit the electronic fling using the Form 1/3-O software and send a letter identifying which pages in the form have been
revised . Send the letter to the Office of the Secretary.

VIII .

	

Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as specifically authorized .

IX . Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based upon those shown by the report of the
I previous cancel or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different figures were used .

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows :

FNS - Finn Network Transmission Service for Self . "Firm" means service that can riot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable

even under adverse conditions . "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No . 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff .
"Self' means the respondent .
FNO

	

Firm Network Service for Others . "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under
adverse conditions . "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No . 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff .
_FP -for Long-Term Finn Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations . "Long-Term" means one year or longer and "front" means that service cannot be

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions . "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described

in Order No . 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff . For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract .
OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the terms of the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term' means one year or longer and "fine" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to
remain reliable even under adverse conditions . For all transactions identified as OL=, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract .
SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations . Use this classification for all firm point-to-point transmission reservations, where the

duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year .
NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even

under adverse conditions .
OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the above-mentioned classifications, such as all

other service regardless of the length of the contract and service form . Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Gut-of-Period Adjustments . Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in char reporting periods. Provide an
explanation in a footnote for each adjustment .

DEFINITIONS
I .

	

Commision Authorization (Comm. Auth .) -The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any other Commission . Name the
commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization

Respondent-The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose behalf the report is made .

FERC FORM N0.1 (REV.12-99)
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Federal Power Act, 16 U_S .C_ 791a-825r

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: . . . (3) . corporation' means any corporation,

joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or
trustees of any of the foregoing. It shall not mclude'municipalifes, as hereinafter defined;

(4)'Person' means an individual or a corporation ;
(5)'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, and any assignee or successor in interest

thereof;
(7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or agency of a State competent under the Laws

thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or distributing power; . . . . . .
(11) "project' means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water conduits, all dams and appurtenant works

and structures (including navigation structures) which are a pan of said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the

primary line or Lines transmitting power therefrom to the point ofjunction with the distribution system orwith the interconnected primary transmission system,
all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs,

Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

'Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered
(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning ;he utilization of the water'resources of any region to be developed, the

water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development-costs, and

relation to markets of power sites; . . . to the extent the Commission maydeem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

'Sec . 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or special' reports as the Commission
maybe rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The

Commission my prescribe the manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon
which the Commission may need information . The Commission mayrequire that such reports shall include, among other things, full information as to assets

and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereat, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project
and otherfacilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other

facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy . The Commission mayrequire any such person to

make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and otherfacts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise
specifies' .10

'Sec . 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as d

may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the previsions of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations maydefine accounting, technical,

and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe the 'form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be fled with the
Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field . . ."

GENERAL PENALTIES
'Sec . 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, to comply with any order of the Commission, to
fide any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the
Commission in the course of an investigation conducted under this Act . . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be fixed by the

Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing . . . . "

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED.12-91)
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FERC FORM NO . 113-Q :
REPORTOF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

FERC FORM No .113-Q (REV. 02-04)

	

Page 1

IDENTIFICATION_
~0',

_
Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc . End of- _2004/0_4

0' ; Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed dunng year)

.04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
P.O . Box 165, Joppa, IL 62953

DE Name of Contact Person Title of Contact Person
James M .Helm

--l6
Secretary-'Treasurer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
P.O. Box 1 65, Joppa, IL 6295 3

08 Telephone of Contact Person,lncluding 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) 0 An Original (2) © A Resubmission (Mo, Da ' Yr)

(618) 543-7531 05/1912005

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION_
The undersigned officer certifies that

I have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts .

i

I

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
James M. Helm (Mo. G'a, Yr)

02 Title
Secretary-Treasurer James M. Heim 04/2512004

-

Title 18, U.S .C . 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction .

i



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-96)

	

Page

	

2

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc .
This Re art Is :
(1) ~An Original
(2) X A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo . Da, Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/04

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA" .

Line
No .

Title of Schedule

(a)

Reference Remarks
Page No .

(b) (c)

1 General information 101

2 Control Over Respondent 102

3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103

4 I Officers 104

5 Directors 105

6 Important Changes During the Year 108-109

7 Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113

8 Statement of Income for the Year 114-117

9 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119

10 Statement of Cash Flows 120-121

11 Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

12 Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)

13 Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Previsions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201

14 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 None

15 Electric Plant in Service 204207

16 Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 None

17 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 None

18 Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216

19 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219

20 Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225

21 Materials and Supplies 227

22 Allowances 228-229

23 Extraordinary Property Losses 230 None

24 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 None

25 Other Regulatory Assets 232

26 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233

27 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234

28 Capital Stock 250-251

29 Other Paid-in Capital 253 None

30 Capital Stock Expense 254 None

31 Long-Tens Debit 256-257

32 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261

33 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263

34 Accumulated Defamed Investment Tax Credits 266-267 None

35 Other Defamed Credits 269

36 Accumulated Defamed Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 None



FE, FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-96)

	

Page

	

3

- -I Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc-

This Report Is .
(1) []An Original
(2) ~'~A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Penod of Report

End of 2004/04_

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

(Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,"'not applicable," or "NA" .

have been reported for

Line
No .

Title of Schedule=
Page
Referenu=-

No .
Remarks

°7 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Properly I 274-275-
L~

8 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277 None

9 Other Reaulatory Liabilities 278 None

40 Electric Operating Revenues 300-30'I

I_
41 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304

~- 42 Sales for Resale 31C-311-

43 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses
--L-

320-32

41 Purchased Power 326-327r43 Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 None

431 Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 None

47I Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335

48 Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant

49 Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351

336-337-

50 Research . Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 None

5! Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355

52 Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356

`

None

5
" Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398

-

None

Sa Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400

55 Electric Energy Account 401

56 Monthly Peaks and Output 401

57 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-40

58
_

Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics
_

406-407 None i

59 Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409- None

60 Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411- Non

61 Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423_
62

_
Transmission Lines Added During the'fear 424-425 Non

6, Substation=_
_

426-427

641641 Footnote Data 450

i

I

i

I

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
~) Four copies will be submitted

No annual report to stockholders is prepared
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Name of Respondent This Report Is . Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Eiectnc Energy, inc . (1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) 13 A Resubmission 0511912005 End of 2004104

GENERAL INFORMATION

1 . Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

James M. Maim, Secretary--Treasurer
Electric Energy, Inc .
P .O . Box 165

Joppa, IL 62953

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation .
If incorporated undera special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Illinois, December 13, 1950

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased .
N/A

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated .

Major ;
Electric Service in Illinois and Kentucky

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [J Yes. . .Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) No



1 .

	

If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jomtly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held . and extent of control .

	

If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
j of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization .

	

If control was held by ;a trustee(s), stateI_name of trustee(s), name of benefhsary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust .

Name of Respondent

Dectric Energy, Inc .

This Report Is .
(1) E~

	

An Original
(2) E]

	

A Resubmission

Total Percentage
Votes

	

of Control

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-96)

	

Page

	

102

Date of Report

	

Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/19/2C05

	

End of

	

2004134

Union Electric Company 24,800 40%
P.O . Box 149
St. Louis, MO 63166

Ameren Energy Resources Company 24,800 40%
'1901 Chouteau Plaza
St . Louis, MO 63166

Kentucky Utilities Company 12,400 20%
One Quality Street
Lexington, KY 40507

Total 62,000 100%
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Re ort Is~
(1) []An Original
(2) X A Resuomisson

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04
05/19/2005

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1 . Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year . If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote .
2 . If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved .
3 . If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests .

Definitions
1 . See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control .
2 . Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary .
3 . Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control .
4 . Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party .

Line
No.

Name of Company Controlled

(a)

Kind of Business

(b)

Percent Voting
Stock Owned

(c)

Footnote
Ref.
(d)

1 doppa & Eastern Railroad Company Railroad 100

2 Met-South, Inc . Wholesaler 100

3 Midwest Electric Power, Inc . Gas Turbine Facility 100

4 Massac Enterprises, LLC Retailer 99

5 Joppa Generating Station, LLC Electric Generating 100

6 EEI Enterprises Co . Inactive 100

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-96) Page 104

Neme of Respondent
EI=_ctric Energy, Inc .

This Report Is . Date of Parent
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yn
(2) ~A Resubmission 05/19'2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/04

OFFICERS_ _
1 . Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more . An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions .
2 . If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made .

-in_
N
_

.

_
Title

(a)_

Name of ice3r
for
Salop
Year

(b) (c)-
1 Chairman of the Board

'
R. Alan Kelle_

2
_ _

President _ Robert L . Powers 191 .01
3

~~
--

4
Vice President -
Secretary-Treasurer

William H . Sheppard 203,0971
~James M . Helm 112 .0501

b

I
,10

t .

~t 1
I 13~

'
14 l

15
,6
17
1E
19
20
21
22 1 _
23

-24

25
26
27 1

28
1 29

` 31
32 1
3.3

134
35_
36
37r 38
39
40 _
41

-t-

1 42
43
44



Schedule Page: 104

	

Line No . : 2

	

Column: c
This information was resubmitted to reflect gross wages .
chedule Page: 104

	

Line No.: 3

	

Column: c
This information was resubmitted to reflect gross wages .
chedule Page: 104

	

Line No.: 4

	

Column: c
This information was resubmitted to reflect gross wages .

FERC FORM NO. 1 ED . 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) _An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Electric Energy, Inc . (2) _X A Resubmission 05/19/2005 2004/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy ' Inc-

This Report Is :
L3An Original

(12)
1 ;,1)

f;JA Resubmission

Date of Report YeariPeriod of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr) End of 2004/Q4
05/19/2005

-

DIRECTORS

1 . Report below the information called for concerning each director o' the respondent who held office at anytime during me vear . Include in column la), abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Dislocate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk .
rL1PT
No .

Name (an it o erector -1usmess Address
(a)

e)
(b)_~I---

1 Rick A- Bower, 12410 Francel Lane

2 Executive Vice President, Dy`egy, Inc. Cypress, TX 77429

4 Daniel F . Cole P.O . Box 66149
5 Senior Vice President, Administration . Ameren Services St Louis, MO 63166-6149

~7

6

RichardW. Eimer, Jr 1282E North Monroe Street

8 Senior Vice President, Dynegy Generati on Decatur, IL 62526

9
10 R. Alan Kelley P .O . Box 66149

--4
11 Chairman of the Board, Electric Energy, Inc . St . Louis, MO 631 66-6149

12
13

II
14

Charles D. Naslund I P.O . Box 620

Senior Vice President & Chief Nurlear Officer

-

Fulton, MO 65251
' 15 AmerenUE j

I 16
17 Gary L. Rainwater P.O . Box 66149

19 Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer St . Louis, MO 63166-6149

19 Ameren Corporation

20

21 A. Roger Smith #6 Farthing Croft, Highnam

22 Senio r Vice President, Project Engineering Gloucester GI-2 BEQ

j 23 LG&E Energy LLC - United Kingdom

24

2c j Paul W . Thompson P.O. Box 32030

26 1 Senior Vice President. Energy Services 1 Louisville, KY 40232

27 LG&E Energy LLC

281f_291 David A. Whiteley P.O . Box 66149

301 Senior Vice Preside nt, Energy Delivery, Ameren Services
_

St . Louis, MO 63166-6149
31I

3.? Thomas R. Voss P.O . Sox 66149

33 Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer St . Louis, MO 63 166-6149
34 Ameren Corporation

ti
3r, ~
36 John N. Voyles . or . P 0. Box 32030

37 Vi ce Pres i dent, Regulated Generation Louisville, KY 402P2

3E LG&E Energy Corporation

39 1
40

41

42
43

44

45

46

47

48

i
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc. (1) An Original

05/19/2005
End of 2004104

(2) 1 A Resubmission

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERIYEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below . Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries . Each inquiry should be answered . Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable . If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears .
1 . Changes in and important additions to franchise rights : Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired . If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact .
2 . Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies : Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization .
3 . Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system : Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required . Give datejoumal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission .
4 . Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered : Give
effective dates, lengths of terns, names of parties, rents, and other condition . State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization .
5 . Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system : State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required . State also the approximate number of
customers added or last and approximate annual revenues of each class of service . Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc .
6 . Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less . Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee .
7 . Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments .
6 . State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year .
9 . State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year .
10 . Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.
11 . (Reserved .)
12 . If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page .
13 . Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period .
14 . In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s) . Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION .



None
2 . None
3 . None
4 . None
5 . None
6 . None
7 . None
e . None
9 . None
10 . Refer to Foo-note referenced on Page 122
_- . None
_2 . None
"-3 . Ameren Energy Resources Company acquires Illinova Generating Company's 20% in-erest on

temher 30, 2004 .
Rick A . Bowen resigned as a director on Septerioer 30, 2004 . A . Roger Smith resigned
as a director on August 5, 2004 . Richard W . Eimer, Jr . resigned as a director on
Septemner 30, 2004 . Thomas R . Voss was elected as a director on May "_3, 2004- John
N . Vovies, Jr . was elected as a director on August o, 2004 . Ga_y i. . Rainwater
resigned as a director on May 13, 2004 .

14 . None

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109_1

Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report

~
(1)An Original (M), Da, Yr)

Elecidc Eneray. Inc . (2) X A Resubmission aa_n9/20
05

2004iQ4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)



Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is :
(1) An Original

(2) I A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, De, Yr)

05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report

End of 2004/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line
No .

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No .

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12)31
(d)

1 UTILITY PLANT r++" r444

2 Utility Plant (101-106,114) 200-201 381,191,165 377,798,627

3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 959,869 430,106

4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 382,151,034 378,228,733

5 (Less) Accum. Prov . for Dept . Amort. Dept . (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 323,376,783 314,227,099

6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 58,774,251 64,001634

7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich ., and Fab. (120 .1) 202-203 0 0

8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120 .2) 0 0

9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120 .3) 0 0
10 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120 .4) 0 0
11 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120 .6) 0 0

12 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amon . of Nucl . Fuel Assemblies (120 .5) 202-203 0 0

13 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0

14 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 58,774,251 64,001,634

15 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0

16 Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS RMONSIM
18 Nonutility Property (121) 0 41,947

19 (Less) Accum. Prov . for Depr . and Amen. (122) 0 0
20 Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123 .1) 224225 36,077,572 36,077,572

22 (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) ,.,I,

23 Noncument Port ion of Allowances 228-229 0
24 Other Investments (124) 0 0

25 Sinking Funds (125) 0
26 Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 Amortization Fund- Federal (127) 0 0
28 Other Special Funds (128) 201,557 202,219
29 Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 Long-Teen Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
31 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
32 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 36,279,129 36,321,738
33 CURRENT ANDACCRUED ASSETS
34 Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 Cash (131) 68.838 40,534
36 Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0
37 Working Fund (135) 66,812 57,433
38 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0
39 Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 363,710 1,704,053,
41 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 371,003 318,558
42 (Less) Accum . Prov . for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 0 0

43 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
44 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 17,223,423 15,775,734
45 Fuel Stack (151) 227 9,972,24 8,768,690
46 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 665,878 400,667
47 Residuals (Else) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 8,063,659 7,596,071
49 Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-2031227 0 0
52 Allowances (158 .1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0

H
FERC FORM NO . 1 (REV . 12-03) Page 110
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Name of Respondent

°IectricEnergy , Inc
_

This Report Is :
(1) [] An Original
(2)LRJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/19/2005
L;;:

rlod of Report

2004/04

_

-

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHERDEBITS )Continued)

Line
No .

Title of Account
(a)

Current Year
Ref. End of Quarter/Year

Page No . Balance
(b)(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d}

54

53
_

(Less) nt Portion of Allowances 0
Stores Expense Undistributed ( 163) 227 0 0

55 Gas Stored Underground-Current(164 .1) 0 01
56 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (1 64 .2-164 .3) 0 O
57 Prepayments (165) - 1,541 .963 1 .270,D22

53 Advances for Gas (166-167) 01

C60
453 Interest and Dividends

Rents Receivable (172)

Receivabl=(171) -~ 01
0

0

0
61 Accrued Utility Revenues (173)

_

6.? Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
6:3 Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
64 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0~-

i bci Derivative Instrument Assets- Hedges (176) 0 0
1_6(7 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivat i ve Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0

67 Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 38,337,534 35,931 762
6EI
6E1

DEFERRED DEBITS
Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) - 63,225 { 166230r ~

70 Extraordinary Property Losses (1 82 .1) 230

-

0
71 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182 .2) 230 0 0
72 Other Regulatory Assets (182 .3) 232 875,944 -727,~793

Prelim_ Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)
-

0
74 Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) -~ 0 0
75 Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183 .2) 0 01

P7

6
7

Clearing Accounts (164) (
Temporary Facilities (185)

0
0

0
0

78 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 4,404,01fi 3,105.726
79

_
Def. Losses from Disposition of Utilit y Pit . (187) 0 0

80 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend . (186) 352-353 0

81 Accumulated Loss on Reagred Debt (189)
_

0 _
82 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 9,374,689 9,991,964
83FUnrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) G 01

84 Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 14,717 .876 13,991,713

85 TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32 . 67 . and 84) 148,108,790 150,246,847

i

I
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report is :
(1) [] An Original
(2) A Rresubmrssion

Date of Report
(mo, da, yr)

05119/2005

Year/Period of Report

end of 2004/04

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line
No . Title of Account

(a)

Ref .
Page No .

(b)

Current Year
End of Ouaner/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 6,200,000 6,200,000
3 Preferred Stock issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0
7 Other Paid-In Capital (206-211) 253 0 0
B Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0
11 Retained Eamings (215, 215 .1, 216) 118-119 61 457,689 48,711,981
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216 .1) 118-119 0 0
13 (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 Noncorporste Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 0 0
16 Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 67,657,689 54,911,98'1
17 LONG-TERM DEBT
18 Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0
19 (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 14,444,443 68,888,889
22 Unamort¢ed Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 0 0
24 Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 14,444,443 68,888,889
25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228 .1) 0 0
28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228 .2) 741,383 749,965
29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228 .3) 1,424,233 1,371,457
30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228 .4) 0 0
31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33, Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 0 0
35 Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 2,165,666 2,121,422
36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 Notes Payable (231) 38,125,000 8,050,000
38 Accounts Payable (232) 9,852,335 6,929,993
39 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
40 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 7,454,907 5,593,105
41 Customer Deposits (235) 0
42 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 1,424,661 -1,170,748
43 Interest Accrued (237) 215,087 106,380
44 Dividends Declared (238) 0
45 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0



Name of Respondent This Report is, Date of Report

Electric Energy, Inc An (mo, da, yr).
~(2)

( 1) [] Original
i] A Rresubmission ost19i2oo5

Year/Period of Report

end of 200 4f04-

COMDARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT6t)ntinued)

Like Current Year
N Ref. End of Ouaner/Year.

title of Account Page No . Balance
(a) (b) (~)_

Prior
year1-nd Balance

12/31
(d)

46 Matured interest (240) ~~ 0
_4_77T.. Collections Payable (241) 196,271- 75,619

I 48 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 732,6391 550,337
49 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)

50 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)
01 0

01P

D
51 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0
52 , Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges (245} 0 0
53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabil i ties-Hedges -~~ 01 0

I S "1 Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53)

-
18,000,900 20,134,686_

S:i DEFERRED CREDITS

oft Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0
' Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 260"-267 0

51 ; 1 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plan t (256) -L--~- 0 0
59 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269_ -2.979 .735 1 734 .269
60 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 0
61 Unamortized Gain on Reacuired Debt (257) - 0 01

L 62 Accum . Deferred income Taxes-Accel . Amort.(281) 272-277 0
6;'. Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 2,860,357` 2,455.600
64 1 Accum . Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 0
65 Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) _5,840,092 4,189,869
66 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 148,108,790 150.246.847

I

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev . 12-03) Page 113 -



Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Re is . Date of Report
(1)

port
An Original (MO, Da, Yr)

(2) OA Resubmission 0511912005

Year/Pehod o1 Report

End of 2004/04

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 . Enter in column (e) operations for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the operations for the same three month period for the prior
year.
2. Report in Column (g) year to date amounts for electric utility function ; in column (i) the year to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k)
the year to date amounts for the other utility function for the current quarter/year.
3 . Report in Column (h) year to date amounts for electric utility function ; in column G) the year to date amounts for gas utility, and in (I)

the year to date amounts for the other utility function for the previous quarteriyear .
4 . If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote .

Line
No .

Title of Account

(a)

(Ref .)
Page No.

(b)

Total
Current Year 1,
Date Balance for
Quarter/Ysar

(c)

Total
Pdo,Yearlo

Dale Balance for

QuanerNear

(d)

Current3Months
Ended

QuarterlyOnly
No 4th Quarter

(a)

Prior 3Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(1)
1UTILITY OPERATING INCOME '3rr ^c -~ `"K. 1N,

2

3

Operating Revenues (400)

OperatingExpenses

300-301 x " At t

4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 151,861,850 157,213,727

5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 15,394,817 18,109,344

6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 9,725,737 10,047,839

7 Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337

8 Amort & Depl . of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337

9 Amon. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj . (406) 336-337

10 Amon. Properly Losses, Unremv Nam and Regulatory Study Costs (407)

11 Amon. of Conversion Expenses (407)

12 Regulatory Debits (407.3)

13 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407 .4)

14 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408 .1) 262-263 2,014,021 1,945,536

15 Income Taxes- federal (409 .1) 262-263 5,632,543 9,045,516

16 -Othei(409 .1) 262-263 1,352,106 2,362,373

17 Pro4simforDeferred Income Taxes (410 .1) 234,272-277 1,026,781 -283,785

to (Less) Provision forDeferred Income Taxes-Cr . (411 .1) 234, 272-277

19 Investment Tax Credit Adj . - Not (411 .4) 266

20 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411 .6)

21 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411 .7)

22 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411 .8) 1,934,661 10,102 .079

23 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411 .9)

24 Accretion Expense (411 .10)

25 TOTALUfiffry Operating Expenses (Enter Total oflines 4thru24) 185,073,194 188,338,471

26 NetUhlOperlnc(Enter Tot fine 21ess25) CarrytoPg117,line27 14,771,183 22,021,540

I
I
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc

This Report Is .
(1) [~]An Original
(2): Resudmlssion

Date of Report Year/Perio7of Re
(Mc, Da, Yr) End of 2004104
05/19/2005

-

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued(

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date

(m dollars) (in

(g) ()

dollars)
Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date

(in dollars) (in dollars)

(1) (1)

Current Year to Date
(in dollars)

(k )

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

(I)

Line
No .

r m .:1 roa ~t o " .̂; 1+

1,

bw a
'199,844,377 X10,360,011

4 ., yfi a ar sR .t.
'3 .x r t ~' r r s a,.~:,

1

w;, .

1 2
T R Y r

1 151,861,850 157.213,72_

kiY t A t IY'+i

)

qpw
1

.,.i &L
. . .

1 4

15.394 18,109,3441 ' I 5

9,72573

7

10,047 .8391 6

1 1 7

8

9

_

11

12

` 13

2,014,021 1,945 .536 14

1 5,632,543 9 ,(145,516 _ 1 15

1,3S2 106 2,362,373 1 16

1,026,781 -283 .785

- -

17

18

1 1 19

1 20_
21

1,934 661 10,102,079 1 1 22

1 23

_--

1 24

185.073.194 198.338471 25

14.771,183 22,021,540 26
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report Is :
(1) ED An Original
(2) X A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YO
05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2 004/04

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line
No .

TOTAL Current 3 Months Prat 3 Months
Ended Ended

Title of Account
(a)

(Ref .)
Page No .

(b)
Current Year

(c)
Previous Year

(d)

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(e)

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(0

27 Net Utility Operating Income (Carved fonvard from page 114) 14,771,183 22,021,540
28 OtherIncome and Deductions
29 Other Income
30 Nonutifty Operating Income
31 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
32 (Less) Costs and Exp . of Merchandising, Job. 8 Contract Work (416)
33 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
34 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
35 Nonoperatng Rental income (418)
36 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (41B .1) 119 603,295 963,414
37 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 15,355 32 .100
38 Allowance tar Other Funds Used Duane Construction (419 .1)
39 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 468,106 707,989
40 Gain on Disposition of Property (421 .1)
41
42

TOTALOther Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thm 40)
Other Income Deductions

1,086,756 1,703,503
mY ;. i ` . �~ Nv

43 Loss on D isposition of Property (421 .2)
44 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340
45 Donations (426 .1) 340 45 .145 31,100
46 Lif e Insurance (4261)
47 Penalties (426.3)
48 Exp. for Certain Civic, political 8 nelated Activities (426 .4)
49 Other Deductions (426.5) 2,496 242,969
50 TOTAL OtherIncome Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 47,641 1 - 274,0691_
51 Taxes Applic to Other Income and Deductions &s; . 5

52, Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408 .2) 262 263
53 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262 "263
54 Income Taxes-Other (4092) 262-263
55 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277
56 (Less) Provision for Deterred Income Taxes-Cr . (411 .2) 234, 272-277
57 Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net(411 .5)
58 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58)
60 Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) "039,115 1,429,434
61 Interest Charges
62 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 2,436,635 5,434,744
63

_
Amool of Debt Disc . and Expense (428) 103,005 136,505

64 Amortmdon of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428 .1)
65 (Less) Amort. of Premium an Debt-Credit (429)
66 (Less) Amortinflon of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429 .1)
67 Interest on Debt to Assoc . Companies (430) 340
68 Other Interest Expense (431) 340 522,950 253,847
69 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During ronstrumon-Cr .(432)
70 Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 3,064,590, 5,825,097
71 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 12,745,708 17,625,877
72 Extraordinary Items
73 Extra ordinary Income (434)
74 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75 Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 731ess line 74)
76 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263

Extraordinary Items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
~, Net Income (Total of rme 71 and 77) 12 .745,708 17,625 .877

T
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Electric Energy, Inc

This Report Is : Date of Report YeariPeriod of Report
(I) r1 An Original (Mo,cla, Yr) End of 2004Q4-(I r] A Resubmission 0511e-12005
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1 . Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Repor all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropria ; .ed
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year .
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (.Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive) . Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4 . State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings .
5 . List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings . Follow

by credit, then debit items in that order.
6 . Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7 . Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings .
8 . Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated . If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated .
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders arn applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

I
No~
im' Item

(a)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED -ARNINGS (Account 21 6)

Current Previous
Quaner~Year Csvaher/Year

Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Account Affected Balance Balance

(b) (d)

'i," ~ 41g,~"t~r~

~(c)

1 Balance-Beginning of Period Ms'
Y$kx9F4 43,711,981 31 .066104

-31 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) ~yi '1"# fld ~fLt .
R.

at 1, e
41
51 _
61 1

8 1 _

1

91 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 1

1 01 1
121 1 1_
13 _
141 1

15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acc t . 439 1 1 __
16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418 .1) 12 142,4131 16,662 .463
1 7 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct 436_
1 81

( 19
--1~

I
20 1 1

1 211
221 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)

_
?1- 1

1
1 231 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

241
251 1
22 1

1 27 - 1
28 _

1 29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) ~-
30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
31 _

1 3z 1 1
331

_ _

34 - 1
35 _
33 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) _
37 Transfers from Acct 216 .1 . Unapprop . Undistrib . Subsidiary Earnings 603,295 963,414
35 Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9 ,15,16,22 .29,36 .37) 61 457 4689 48711,981

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) '.3a4` r.u p, , ,i I

33 _
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Name of Respondent This Re on is Date of Report YearIPertod of Report
Electric Energy, Inc . (1) An Original livid, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04

(2) X A Resubmission 05/19/2005
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1 . Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version .
2 . Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year .
3 . Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive) . Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4 . State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings .
5 . List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings . Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.
6 . Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock .
7 . Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shovm in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings .
8 . Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated . If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated .
9 . If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123 .

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year

Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No . (a) (b) (C) (d)

41
42
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP . RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT . Reserve, Federal (Account 215 .1)
46 TOTAL Approp . Retained Earnings-Amort . Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215 .1)
47 TOTAL Approp . Retained Earnings (Acct . 215, 215 .1) (Tota145,46)
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct . 215, 215 .1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216 .1) 61,457,689 46,711,981

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
50 Equity in Earnings forYear (Credit) (Account 418 .1) 603.295 963,414
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 603,295 963,414
52
53 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)

i

I
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc. ~

This Report Is :
( 1) E]An Original

1 l2) [->]A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Penocl of Report
(Mc, Da, Yr)

End of 200
Oo'/1912005 --

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used :(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(tdBonds, departures and otter long-term debt ; (c) Include commercal paper, and (c) Identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc .
(2) Intonnation about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided m the Notes Is the Financial statements -Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities- Other Include gains and losses itertaininc to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities . Shaw in the Notes to the Financials the amount=_ of interest paid (net ofamount capitalrted) and income taxes paid .
(4) Investing Activities - Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow in acquire other Companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acpmred Who liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements . Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USotA General Instruction 20 ; Instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost .

Line
No .
_

Description (See Instruction Ne . 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date
OuarteOYear

(a) (b)

Previous Year to Date
OualterlYear

(c)
1

_
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities-

_

w,
2 Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) 12,745 708 17,625,877
3_ Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:~
4 Depreciati on and Depletion 9,725 7,'17 1D,047,839

5lAmortization of debt issue costs 103,0[15_
26,4(1)

136,5061
6lLoss on disposal of assets 130, 968

8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 1,0262-781 -283,785
9 Investment Tax Credit Adiustm ent (Net)

-10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -159,79 1,585,838

11 Net (Increase) Decrease in inventory -1,831,826 3,055.204
12 Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

2,956,801 13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 1 -9,963,224

14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 1 .338,324 -1,746,00"29
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -~ 52-830 5,763

I

16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

17 (Les s) Undistribu ted Earnings from Subsidiary Compani es

I 18 1 Other (p ro vide details in fo otnote) :

I 191 Net Decrease in Other Assets -10.2601 186,073

201Net Decrease i n Prepayments and Accruals 3,851~3.̀4I 3,362,502

211

j 22 1Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (T otal 2 thru 21) 27058,4271 24 .142 .952

2 31 1_
I_241Cash Flows fr om Investmen t Activities

T~

251Constmction and Acquisition of Plant (including land ) :
-4,605,26251Gross Additions to Utll%y Pl ant ( less in Deleartoelf -2,186,479

1_27 Gross Addition s to Nucl ear Fuel

I_ 261Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

29 Gross Additions to Nonulility Plant
60 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

31 1Other : Proceeds from the disposal of property, plant and equipment 35,97- 110,120

3.0

33

34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of fines 26 thin u 33) -4,569,290 -2,076,359

0, 091,8A
36 1Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) _ 1
311

~39Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

401Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Compani es
Dlsposiiion of Investments in (and Advances to t -'r-a~; gyr? rr 7, flw~

.

~( ;xh `,
4' :
41

Associated and Subsidiary Companies

4e 1Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

4_`
i
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)



Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used :(a) Net Proceeds or Payments,(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt: (c) Include commercal paper, and (d) Identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about rwncash investing and financing adivides must be provided in the Notesto the Financial statements . Also provide a reconciliation between -Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) OperatingActivities - Other. Incude gains and lasses pertaining m operating activities only, Gains and losses pedaining in investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities . Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid .
(4) Investing Activities. Include at Other (line 31) net rash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements . Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cast .

Line

	

Description (See Instruction No . 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No .

This Report Is :

	

Date of Report

	

Year/Period of Report
(1)

	

OAnOriginal

	

IM.,
Da, Yr)

	

End of

	

2004/04
(2)

	

OA Resubmission

	

05/19/2005

Current Year to Date
0uarteoyear

(b)
461Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans

55

S6lNet Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

Previous Year to Date
0uarterfyear

(c)

48

49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Net Increase (Decrease) In Payables and Accrued Expenses

53lOther (provide details in footnote) :

54

57 Total of lines 34 third 55) 4,569,290 -

	

-2,076,359

58

59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities :

60 Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 Long-Term Debt (b)

621Preferred Stock

631Common Stock

541Other (provide details in footnote) :

65~

66 NetIncrease- in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 Other (provide details in footnote) :

69

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

71

72 (Payments for Retirement of:

73 Long-term Debt (b)

74 Preferred Stock

751Common Stock

7610ther : Checks written but not presented

771

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

791Net Increase in Short-Term Debt

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

B2lNet Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 (Total of lines 70 third 81)
84

135 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 (Total of lines 22,57 and 83)
87

88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

	

97,9671

	

215,471
B9

90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 135.650

	

97,967

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-96)
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-54,444,446 -14,444,444

1
1,917,992 2,010,347

-9,750,000

30,075,000

-22,451,454 -22,184,097



Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION .

This Report Is :
(1)

	

E An Original
(2)

	

© A Resubmission

NOTES TO F I NANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 .

	

Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the yea ", Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof . Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement .
2 . Furnish particulars (detailsy as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brie ; explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.

	

Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock .
3 .

	

For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmissien orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof .
4 . Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items . See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts .
5 . Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions .
6 .

	

If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein .
7 .

	

For the 30 disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading . Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent F°RC Annual Report may be
omitted .
8 .

	

For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent . Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most . recently
completed year in such items as : accounting principles and practices ; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements ;
status of long-term contracts ; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements ; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions . However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred .
9 . Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applica b le and furni s h the data required by the above inst ructions, such notes m ay be included herein .-

FE.R(-, FORM NO . t IEt1 . t2-96)
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Date of Report

05 119/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of

	

2004/04



The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements .
Notes to the Financial Statements

1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Basis of Presentation - Electric Energy, Inc. (the Company) must comply with the rules, regulations
and Uniform System of Accounts (USOA) prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC). The Financial Statements of the Company presented herein are prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in its USDA and published releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP). The primary differences between the FERC accounting requirements and
GAAP are (1) the Company's wholly-owned subsidiaries are accounted for under the equity method, as
prescribed under the FERC USOA, but are consolidated under GAAP, (2) deferred tax liabilities are
shown on the liability side of the balance sheet for FERC purposes but are netted against deferred tax
assets under GA-AP;(3) long-term debt maturing within one year is shown as current liabilities under
GAAP but not for FERC purposes ; (4) the tax effect of the items included in the Statement of
Accumulated Comprehensive Income, Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities is not required to
be disclosed separately for FERC, but is required under GAAP; and (5) certain reclassification entries
are treated differently for FERC purposes than under GAAP.

As a rate regulated enterprise, the Company applies the provisions of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board's (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 71, "Accounting
for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation." SFAS No. 71 provides for the recording of regulatory
assets and liabilities on the Balance Sheets . Regulatory assets represent the probable future revenue
associated with certain costs that will be recovered through the rate-making process. Regulatory
liabilities represent probable future reductions in revenues associated with amounts that will be refunded
through the rate-making process.

b) Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the rules, regulations and
USDA prescribed by the FERC requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period .
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

c) Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers highly
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less from the date of purchase to be cash
equivalents.

The Company utilizes a cash management mechanism that funds certain bank accounts for checks as
they are presented to the bank . The Company classified checks written but not presented to the bank,
which amounted to approximately S1 .9 million and $2.0 million at December 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively, in accounts payable. For cash flow reporting purposes, these checks are classified as
financing activities .

d) Operating Revenues - The Company's principal source of operating revenue is sales of electricity from
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Joppa Steam Electric Station (Joppa Station) to the Company's three electric utility shareholders,
Ameren Energy Resources Company (40%), Kentucky Utilities Company (20%) and Union Electric
Company (40%) (Sponsoring Companies) and to the United States (US) Department of Energy (DOE).
Sales to the Sponsoring Companies are governed by the Power Supply Agreement. Sales to the DOE are
made under the Modification 15 Power Contract (Mod. 15). The Power Supply Agreement and Mod 15
continue in force through December 31, 2005, unless canceled, as provided under their terms.

The Power Supply Agreement and Mod 15, and the rates established therein for the sale of electricity to
the Sponsoring Companies and DOE, have been accepted by the FERC . Ui general, the Power Supplv
Agreement provides that the Company will sell the remaining power capacity" to the Sponsoring
Companies . Mod 15 requires the Company to make available to the DOE a specified percentage of
Joppa Station's capacity until the termination date of December 31, 2005 .

Under the Power Supply Agreement and Mod 15, the Sponsoring Companies and the DOE are required
to make monthly payments for power which will enable the Company to recover all oi' Joppa Station's
cost-of-service, which includes operating expenses, taxes, and interest plus generate a prescribed rate of
return on equity capital of 15% net of federal income tax. The Power Supply Agreement and Mod 15
also provide the Company the opportunity to cam a profit on other services provided to the Sponsoring
Companies and to the DOE.

The DOE was committed to 0% and 10% of Joppa Station's capacity for 2004 and 2003, respectively .
For 2005 . the DOE's commitment will be 0°/o of Joppa Station's capacity .

The obligations of each of the Sponsoring Companies and the DOE are absolute and unconditional and
shall not be discharged or affected by the failure, impossibility or impracticability of the Company to
generate or deliver electricity .

Other revenues for 2004 include S1,782,500 of proceeds from the sale of banked emission allowances .
Nitrogen oxide (Ni allowances of 800 units were sold, contributing 81,106,162 of 2004 after-tax net
income . The Company's remaining allowances banked at December 31, 2004, amounted to 55,666
sulfur dioxide (S02) and 75 NOx units. These allowances are held to meet future emission requirements
and for possible sale as determined by management .

Other revenues for 2003 include 810,024,500 of proceeds from the sale of banked emission allowances .
S02 and NOx allowances of 29,500 units and 1,095 units, respectively, were sold, contributing
56,028,230 of 2003 after-tax net income . The Company's remaining allowances banked at December
31, 2003, amounted to 54,722 S02 and 2,736 NOx units .

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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e)

	

Utility Plant - Utility plant at and related to the Joppa Station is generally being depreciated over the
periods provided under the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System for both book and tax purposes
as prescribed tinder Mod 15 .

	

The Company charges the depreciation of rail cars to fuel inventory as
transportation costs . The amount of such charges to fuel inventory was $609,247 and $630,768 in 2004
and 2003, respectively . The composite depreciation rate was approximately 4.5% and 4.6% in 2004 and
2003, respectively, for such utility plant.

g)

The Company's Power Supply Agreement and Mod 15 provide that demolition and severance costs,
which may be incurred at the Company's Joppa Station when its operation is discontinued, are a part of
the cost of supplying power and may be recovered from the Sponsoring Companies and DOE.
Additionally, under Mod 15, costs incurred in the removal of the plant are charged to depreciation
expense and are fully recoverable.

The Company capitalized interest, in accordance with SFAS No . 34, "Capitalization of Interest Costs,"
in the amounts of $31,855 and $79,858 in 2004 and 2003, respectively, which related to construction
work in progress .

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets - The Company assesses the recoverability of its long-lived assets
when conditions are present which may indicate a potential impairment . The Company uses projected
tmdiscounted cash flows of the related operations . These factors, along with management's plans with
respect to operations, are considered in assessing the recoverability of long-lived assets . If the Company
determines, based on such measures, that the carrying amount is impaired, the long-lived assets will be
written down to their fair value with a corresponding charge to earnings .

Income Taxes - The Company files consolidated United States federal and state income tax returns,
and, for financial reporting purposes, provides income taxes for the difference in the tax and financial
reporting bases of its assets and liabilities in accordance with SFAS No . 109, "Accounting for Income
Taxes ." As of September 30, 2004, the Company will file consolidated United States federal and state
income tax returns with Ameren Corporation and Subsidiaries .

h) Impact of Accounting Standards

Accounting for Risk Management Activities - SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities," as amended by SFAS No. 137, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities - Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 133," and SFAS No. 138,
"Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities - an Amendment of
FASB Statement No. 133," establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments and
for hedging activities, and requires recognition of all derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the
balance sheet measured at fair value. The intended use of the derivatives and, if for hedging purposes,
their designation as either fair value, cash flow, or net investment hedges determines when the gains or
losses on the derivatives are reported in earnings or when they are reported as a component of Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) in stockholders' equity .

The Company utilized an interest rate swap to reduce exposure resulting from fluctuations in interest
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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rates resulting from $40,000,000 of Senior medium-term notes (see Note 3), which were issued in 2000 .
The interest rate swap expired in 2003 .

The changes in OCl relative to interest rate swap activities were as follows (net of tax) :

Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations - SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations," provides accounting and disclosure requirements for retirement obligation . ; associated with
long-lived assets and was effective January 1, 2003, for the Company. This statement requires that the
present value of retirement costs, for which the Company has a legal obligation to expend, be recorded
as liabilities with an equivalent amount added to the asset cost and depreciated over an appropriate
period . The liability is then accreted over time by applying an interest method of allocation to the
liability .

SFAS 143 requires the cumulative accretion and accumulated depreciation to be recognized in the
financial statements as if the provisions of the statement had always been in effect . This is generally the
date the applicable assets were placed in service to the date of statement adoption .

The Company has not recorded any asset retirement obligation liabilities in its financial statements as of
December 31, 2004 or 2003 . The Company has identified, but not recognized, asset retirement
obligation liabilities related to electric transmission, electric distribution, and fuel transportation assets
as the result of easements over property not owned by the Company. These easements are generally
perpetual and only require retirement action upon abandonment or cessation of use for the specified
purpose . The asset retirement obligation liabilities are not estimable for such easements as the Company
intends to utilize these properties indefinitely . In the event the Company decides to abandon or cease the
use of a particular easement, an asset retirement obligation liability would be recorded at that time .

i)

	

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities
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Regulatory assets and (liabilities) reflected in the Balance Sheets as of December 31, relate to the
following:

The above are recorded in the Balance Sheets as :
(a) Other Regulatory Assets (182.3).
(b) Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) .
(c) Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228 .3).

j) Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to 2003 financial statements to conform with 2004 reporting .

2) Notes Payable

The Company has two revolving credit agreements, which allow borrowings of up to $45,000,000 .

	

The
agreements are for $25,000,000 and $20,000,000 and will expire June 10, 2005 and April 26, 2005,
respectively . The $25,000,000 agreement provides for interest to be charged on outstanding borrowings at
LIBOR (London InterBank Offering Rate) plus a margin ranging from 0.55% to 0.75%, depending on
utilization. The $20,000,000 agreement provides for interest charges on outstanding borrowings at a rate per
annum equal to (i) the eurodollar rate plus fifty-five hundredths of one percent (0.55%), (ii) the base rate, or
(iii) the overnight rate plus fifty-five hundredths of one percent (0.55°!0) . No compensating balances are
required for either credit agreement . The Company is actively engaged in obtaining the necessary credit
agreements to sufficiently provide for future cash flow needs.

In June 2004, the Company secured an additional credit agreement, which allows borrowing up to
$50,000,000. Interest shall accrue monthly on the unpaid principal balance of each loan from the date of
such loan until such principal amount shall be paid in full . If only funds from the Lender's treasury
("Internal Funds") are used to fund the loan, the daily interest rate applicable to such loan shall be the CD
yield equivalent of the 30-day Federal Reserve "AA" Non-Financial Commercial Paper Composite Rate
("Composite Rate") published for such day, or, if no such Composite Rate was established for that day, then
the applicable rate shall be the Composite Rate for the next preceding day for which such Composite Rate
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3) Long-Term Debt

was established.

	

If only funds borrowed by the Lender ("External Funds"') ar(: used to fund the loan, the
daily interest rate applicable to such loan shall equal the Lender's daily cost for such funds . If both Internal
Funds and External Funds are used to fund the loan, The daily rate applicable to such loan shall be a
"blended" rate equal to the weighted average of the cost of Internal Funds and the cost of External Funds
used to fund such a loan .

For the 1991 and 1994 notes above, annual principal payments are due December 15 through 2005 . Interest
is paid semiannually .

On June 15, 2000, the Company issued $40,000,000 of medium-germ notes due in full June 15, 2004 .
Interest on these notes was payable monthly . At issuance, interest was variable monthly at the LIBOR rate
plus a spread principally based on the Company's credit rating . Subsequent to issuing the notes, the
Company entered into a transaction, the effect .of which was to lock in the LIBOR rate plus the spread at
7 .61 percent on the face value of this issuance through August 15, 2003 . This note was paid in full on June
15 .2004.

4) Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-88)
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Cash paid during the year for:

5) Financial Instruments and Financings

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents and short-term receivables and obligations approximate
fair value due to the short maturities of these instruments . The estimated fair value of the Company's senior
medium-term notes on December 31, 2004 and 2003, which is based on current market rates of issues with
similar remaining maturities, was approximately $15,060,926 and $70,638,505, respectively .

6) Related Party Transactions

Transactions with the Sponsoring Companies and their affiliates during 2004 and 2003 included the sale of
generated power to them, the purchase of power from them in order to supplement generated power to meet
the DOE's demand, and other transactions for general services and materials . The amount of power
purchased from the Sponsoring Companies was $39,724,809 and $39,419,492 in 2004 and 2003,
respectively . The Company also has a Facilities Use Agreement with AmerenCIPS and AmerenUE .

During 2004 and 2003, the Company purchased coal through a pooling arrangement from Ameren Energy
Fuels and Services Company, a subsidiary of Ameren Energy Resources Company. These purchases
amounted to $34,972,913 and $31,815,914 for 2004 and 2003, respectively.

In June 2004, the Company secured an additional credit agreement with Ameren Corporation, which allows
borrowings up to $50,000,000.

7) Concentration of Credit Risk

Credit risk is the exposure to economic loss that would occur as a result of nonperformance by
counterparties, pursuant to the terms of their contractual obligations . Specific components of credit risk
include counterparty default risk, collateral risk, concentration risk, and settlement risk .

Exposure to credit risk with accounts receivable is not significant because the receivables are from
traditional investor-owned utilities and the United States government. Also, because financial instruments

are transacted only with highly-rated financial institutions, nonperformance by any of the counterparties is
not anticipated .

8) Income Taxes

The Company establishes deferred tax assets and liabilities, as appropriate, for all temporary differences. As
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the temporan~ differences reverse. the :related accumulated deferred income taxes also reverse .

The components of the net deferred income tax assets at December 31 are as follows:

The components of current and deferred income tax expense for the years ended December 31 are as
follows :

9) Pension Costs and Postrefirement Benefits

The Company has a defined benefit pension plan that covers all employees. Benefits under the plan reflect
each employees compensation, years of sen~ice, and age at retirement . The plan's assets are invested
primarily in bond and equity funds with a trust company.
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2004 2003

Statutory federal rate 35.0"/o 35 .0%

State income taxes 4 .6 4.7

Other (1 .0 ) (1 .0)

Effective tax rate 38 .6% 38 .7%

Deferred Tax Assets : 2004 2003

property related differences S 1,674,665 S 2,424,025

Employee benefits 4,015,679 4,119,415
Other, Net 823,988 992,924

$ 6,514,332 S 7,536,364



Pension contributions are actuarially determined using the entry age normal cost method. The Company
accounts for pension plan activity pursuant to the provisions of SFAS No. 87, "Employers' Accounting for
Pensions," and SFAS No. 71 . Accordingly, certain adjustments to pension expense are necessary in order to
reflect the annual pension cost, based on funding, allowed in the Company's rate structure .

The Company provides certain life insurance and health care benefits for substantially all retired employees .
The Company has various defined benefit postretirement health care plans which pay stated percentages of
most necessary medical expenses incurred by retirees after subtracting payments by Medicare and after a
stated deductible has been met. Retired employees are eligible for certain postretirement benefits in
accordance with plan documents . The Company reserves the right to amend or modify the plan documents,
in whole or in part, at any time .

The Company records its expense for postretirement benefits other than pensions during each employee's
years of service in accordance with SFAS No. 106, "Employers Accounting for Postretirement Benefits
Other Than Pensions," and SFAS No. 71 . Accordingly, certain adjustments to postretirement benefits other
than pension expense are necessary in order to reflect the annual cost allowed in the Company's rate
structure .

The primary objective of the Company's retirement plan and postretirement benefit plans is to provide
eligible employees with pension and postretirement healthcare/life benefits . The Company manages plan
assets in accordance with the "prudent investor" guidelines contained in the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), as amended. The Company's goal is to earn the highest possible return on
plan assets consistent with its tolerance for risk . The Company delegates investment management to
specialists in each asset class and where appropriate, provides the investment manager with specific
guidelines which include allowable and/or prohibited investment types. The Company regularly monitors
manager performance and compliance with investment guidelines .

The expected return on plan assets for the Company's retirement plan and postretirement benefit plans is
based on historical and projected rates of return for current and planned asset classes in the investment
portfolio . Assumed projected rates of return for each asset class were selected after analyzing historical
experience and future expectations of the returns and volatility of the various asset classes. Based on the
target asset allocation for each asset class, the overall expected rate of return for the portfolio was developed
and adjusted for historical and expected experience of active portfolio management results compared to
benchmark returns and for the effect of expenses paid from plan assets .

The changes in the pension benefit obligation and plan assets are as follows:
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A reconciliation of the funded status of the pension plan under SFAS No . 87 to the amount
recognized in the Balance Sheets at December 31, 2004 and 2003, is as follows :

Liabilities, resen~es, and plan assets have been excluded for retirees and terminated vested participants for
whom annuities have been purchased .

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31 are as
follows :
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2004 2003

Funded status - deficiency ofplan assets over
projected benefit obligation S (5,073,009) S(,2,853,460)

Unrecognized net loss 1,785,297 669,267
Unrecognized prior service cost 307,977_ 449,924
Accrued pension cost and corresponding

regulatory asset in the Balance
Sheets S (2,979,735) S ( 1,734,269)



The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the year ended
December 31 are as follows :

The information for pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets
are as follows :

The components of net periodic pension cost are as follows :
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The weighted average asset allocation as of December 31, 2004 and 2003. by asset category, are as
follows :

The Company expects to contribute $0 to its funded pension plan during 2005 .
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The changes in postretirement benefit (other than pensions) obligation and plan assets are as follows :

A reconciliation of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation to the prepaid postretirement
benefit cost at December 31 is as follows :
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The components of the net periodic other postretirement benefit cost are as follows :

The weighted average asset allocation as of 2004 and 2003, by asset category, are as follows :
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2004 2003

Plan assets in excess ofprojected benefit obligation S 473.236 S 2,760,856

Unrecomized net loss 13,624;344 13,019,963

Unrecognized prior service cost (12.673,'297) (1_4.409,365)

Prepaid postredrernent benefit cost and corresponding
regulatory liability recorded in the Balance
Sheets S 1 .424,2 83 S 1-371 .453



The Company expects to contribute $0 to its funded postretirement plan during 2005 .

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to
be paid:

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31 are as
follows :

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the year ended
December 31 are as follows:
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Target

Allocation

Plan Assets

2004 2003

U.S .Equity Securities 50 .0% 52 .2% 50 .0%

U.S . Debt Securities 40 .0 35 .8 39 .1

Other (International) 10.0 12 .0 10.9

Total 100.0% 100.0%

2004 2003

Discount rate 5.90% 6.50%

Rate of compensation increase (life insurance benefit) 4.00% 5.00%

Measurement date 10/1/2004 10/1/2003
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NOTES, TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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2004/04

The estimated cost of these future benefits could be significantly impacted by future changes in health care
costs, work force demographics, interest rates, or plan changes . A 1'/'o' increase in the assumed health care
cost trend rate each year would increase the aggregate service and interest costs for 2004 by $950,957 and
the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at December 31, 2004, by $8 .885,706 . A 1% decrease in
the assumed health care cost trend rate each year would decrease the aggregate service and interest costs for
2004 by $743 .046 and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at December 31, 2004, by
$7,139,607.

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003 was
enacted. Among other features, the Act introduces a prescription drug benefit under Medicare Part D and a
federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care plans that provide a benefit that is at least actuarially
equivalent to Medicare Part D. FASD Staff Position FAS 106-2 provides guidance on accounting for the
effects of the Act, and is effective for interim periods beginning after June 15, 2004 . The Company adopted
FASB Staff Position FAS 106-2 during the quarter ended September 30, 2004 . This adoption did not have a
material impact on the financial statements .

The Company is subject to various environmental regulations by federal, state, and local authorities. As
new laws or regulations are developed, the Company assesses their applicability and implements the
necessary modifications to the facility as required for compliance . The more significant matters are
discussed below.

Title IV of the 1990 revisions to the Clean Air Act Amendments (CAAA) required reductions in both S02
and NOx emissions from utility sources . The Company is compliant with the 1990 CAAA emission
reduction requirements .

To achieve compliance with ground level ozone standards and reduce regional transport of ground level
ozone, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) required some states to reduce NOx emissions . NOx
reductions were required between May 31 and September 30 in 2004 . This is known as the ozone season .
Beginning in 2005, the ozone season will be from May 1 to September 30 . The Company was in
compliance with the NOx emission levels required in 2004 and has sufficient allowances for 2005 through
2007 . It is expected that additional NOx emission reductions may be required in 2008 and 2009 when



Illinois EPA (IEPA) reallocates the amount of NOx each utility can emit .

	

Management has studied
compliance alternatives and has developed several options to meet various NOx levels of compliance.

Congress, EPA, arid President Bush are moving toward adopting multi-pollutant legislation that would
require significant reductions in S02, NOx , mercury (Hg), andpossibly carbon dioxide (C02). Management
is evaluating the multi-pollutant bills and various compliance scenarios.

The 1997 Kyoto Protocol requires participating countries to return to 1990 levels of greenhouse gas (GHG)
emissions (primarily C02). Under the treaty, the US would have an overall reduction target of 7% in GHG
emissions from 1990 levels by 2008-2012 . A key part of the program is a trading program for GHG
emissions, which at this time is undefined . On November 12, 1998, the US signed the treaty . However, for
the treaty to enter into force within the US, it will have to be ratified by a two-thirds vote of the US Senate .
The treaty, in its present form, is unlikely to be ratified by the US Senate since it does not contain provisions
requiring participation of developing countries .

The Bush Administration continues to resist mandatory emission reductions for C02. Since burning
anything that contains carbon produces C02, the Company's options to meet the reduction requirements
would be limited.

EPA proposed the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR), (formerly the Interstate Air Quality Rule) in December
2003 to achieve ambient air quality standards for ozone and fine particulate matter . The CAIR requires
reductions in annual S02 and NOx emissions effective in 2010 . In addition, EPA proposed new rules
limiting mercury emissions from utilities to take effect between 2007 and 2010 . The Company is
developing compliance options for these proposed rules.

In February 2004, EPA finalized new requirements under the Clean Water Act (316(b) legislation) to reduce
impingement and entrainment of aquatic organisms in cooling water intake systems. The Company has
developed a corporate strategy and a "Proposal for Information Collection" (PIC) plan . This PIC plan has
been submitted to the IEPA for approval . Bio-monitoring will begin in 2005, and compliance options will be
evaluated in 2006 or 2007 . The required equipment changes, if any, must be installed in 2009 .
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATEDCOMPREHENSIVE INCOME . COMPREHENSIVE INCOM: , MD HEDGING ACTIVITIES_

1 . Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income Items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2 . Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash fiow hedges .

3 . For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote .

Lins
Item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other

Nc . Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
for :>ecurities (net amount)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Quarter/Year

2 Preceding Quarter/Year Reclassification
I from Account 219 to Net Income

I Preceding Quarter/Year Changes in Fair

-

ILL 3I
Value

41 Total (lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 219 at End of51
Preceding Quarter/Year / Beginning or

Current Quarter/Year Reclassifications from=6I
Account 21 9 to Net Income

71 Curren t Quaver/Year Changes in Fair Value

~8I Total (lines 6 and 7)
9 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current

Quarter/Year

I
I

i
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Lme Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No . Interest Rate Swaps (Specify) recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income

Account 219

(f) (g) (h) (I) G)
1 ( 828,989) ( 828.989) .

2 1,497,689 1,497,889
3 ( 668,700) ( 668,700)
4 828,989 828,989 17,625,877 18,454,666

5

8

9
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This Report is'.
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(2) LOA Resubmission

Date of Rench Year/Period of Report
(Mc, Da l Yr) End of 2004/04
05/19/2005

SUMMARY" OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISION:

FOR DEPRECIATION . AMORT"RATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (1), and (g) report other (specify) and in

column (f) common function .

LineN
Classification

()
Total Company for the

Current Yea(Ouart6rFnded
Eectric

( )

1 Utility Plant WONSx. : .� ..IX~m

1 1 �~r
,.'

_

2

31

In Service

Plant in Service (Classified) 381,191,tf,5 - 381e191,tfi5

4 Property Under Capital Lease_
5

_
Plant Purchased or Sold

61 Completed Construction not Classified
_

71 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 Total (3 thru 7) 381,191,165 381,191,165

9lLeasedto Others

10 Held for Future Use

11 Construction Work in Progress c59.8669 959,869

12I Acquisition Adjustments

13 Total Utility Plant (8 turn 12) 382,151,034 382,151,034

14 Accum Prov for Deer . Amort. & Depl 323.276 733 323,376,763

15 Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 58,774 201 58,774,251

16 Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl T r> ' - '~ . e ;r^8" .

17 In Service .

16 Depreciation 323,376,733 323,376,783

19 Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

20 Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21 Amort of Other Utility Plant

22 Total in Service (18 thru 21) 323.-,76 783 323,376 ,783

' 3I Leased to Others i 7 '. TNx^"i

24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

R7 Held for Future Use 'aa

281 Depreciation

29I Amortization

30'I Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

31 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32 Amort of Plant Acquisition Act

33 Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31 32) 323,370"",783 323,376,783
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Gas

	

Other (Specify)

(d)

	

I

	

(e)

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION . AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
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29
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy,9Y' Inc

This Report Is'. Date of Report Year!Periocl of Report
(1) E]AP Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04
(2) FA Resubmission 05/19/2005

_

I fJUCLEAR FU--L MATERIALS (Account 120_1 through 120.6 and 167)

I
1 . Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling ; owned by the
respondent .
2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the

quantity used and quaelity on hand, and 1h=_ costs incurred under such leasing arrangements .

[ine e-scnptionofem alarm Change_'during ear
Nc . f ) Beginni,bg) of Year Additions

1 Nuclear Fuel in process off Refinement Conv, Enrichment & Fee (120 .1)

2 Fabricatio 1_
3 Nuclear Materials

4 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction 1 1

-5 (Other Overhead Construction Costs, provide detaus in footnote) 1

6 SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)

7 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies t
y,~ `Har

8 In Stock (120 .2)_
(1-9~ In Reactor (120 .3)

1 01 SUBTOTAL (Total B & 9) r'1 ~a

11 1 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120 .4)

I 121 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (1206) 1

13 (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assern (120 .5) 1

141 TOTALNuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)
~r # a ec axre .

15 Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 9 _ `I+a ii7 `Y

161 Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11

17 Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chemical Processing

18 Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)

-

19 Uranium --~_ 1
201 mm ~-

211

Other

(provide details in footnote) . 1

22 TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21) 1.- ",?I.'~
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Date of Report
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05119/2005

Y-ar/Perioif of Report
End of 2004/OC-

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

I 1 . Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts .
2 In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold',
Account Electric Plant and Account Construction Not Classified-Electric .

~3 .
103, Experimental Unclassified, 106, Completed

Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current ar preceding year .
14 . For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement casts capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and
reductions in column (e) adjustments .
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts .
6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts . on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the resocndent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis . with appropriate contra entry to the account f or accumulated depreciation provision . Include also in column (d)

No .
Lin~ Account

(a)

''"alance
Beginning of Year

(b)

AdditionsAdditions

1 1 . INTANGIBLE PLANT ri a "s fE k"n ,a i t u:
2 (301) Organization 55 .287

3 (302) Franchises and Consents 1,381

4 1(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

-51
TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3 and 4) 56,668

6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT

7 A. Steam Production Plant

81(310) Land and Land Rights

haw

1,519,962
ik ,"
%w

L
-9 (311) Structures and Improvements 5'1,843,902 500,503

10 (312) Boiler Plant Eaufpment 218,461,611 1 .758,080

11_1 (313) Engines and EngineDdven Generators

121(314) TurbogeneratorUnits 51,309,418 553,477

13 (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 18,023,319 67,302

14 (316) Misc . Power Plant Equipment 1',410,205 1,140,815

(317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production

TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 358,568,417 4,026,177

17 1 B. Nuclear Production Plant

18 (320) Land and Land Rights

191 (321) Structures and Improvements

20F(322) Reactor Plant Equipment 1
21 (323) Turbogenerator Units

22 (324) Accessory Electric Equipment

23 (325) Misc . Power Plant Equipment

24 (326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production

25 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 th ru 24)

26I C. Hydraulic Production Plant

1 2 1(330) Lane and Land Rights_
2'" (331) Structures and Improvements

2-1(332) Reserv oir s, Dams, and Waterways 1
3 I (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

3'. 1(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

L-32 1(335) Misc . Power PLan t Equipment
33 (3 36) Roads, Ra ilroads . and Bridg es 1
34 (337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production

~~~ ---
351 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)
36 D. Other Production Plant

~ p

1 3 7 1(340) Land and Land Rights 1 _
38 (341) Structures and Improvements

~9 (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

1_4i ) (343) Prime Move rs

1_41 1 (344) Generators

421(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

1 43 1(346) Misc . Power Plant Eauipment
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report Is . Date of Report
(1) []An Original (MO, De, Yr)
(2) [K A Resubmission 05/1912005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004104

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Line
No .

Account

(a)

balance
Beginning of Year

(b
Ad itions

(c)
44 (347) Asset Retirement Costs far Other Production
45 TOTAL Other Prod . Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)
46 TOTAL Prod . Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 358,568,417 4,026,177
4713 . TRANSMISSION PLANT

a'xr.
r

48 (350) Land and Land Rights 73,589
49 (352) Structures and Improvements 367,545
50 (353) Station Equipment 11,928,811
51 (354) Towers and Fixtures 4,349,720
52 (355) Poles and Fixtures 896,667
53 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 1,077,074
54 (357) Underground Conduit
55 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices
56 (359) Roads and Trails
57 (359 .1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of li nes 48 thin 57) 18,693,406
5914 . DISTRIBUTION PLANT is ,rwc k_ .. (~ Sts''%';,..L".. ..vL*~1i'T'"'"'g Q
60 (350) Land and Land Rights
61 (361) Structures and Improvements
62 (362) Station Equipment
63 (363) Storage Battery Equipment
64 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures
65 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices
66 (366) Underground Conduit
67 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices
68 (368) Line Transformers
69 (369) Services
70 -(370) Meters - 427,787 -

71 (371) Installations on Customer Premises
72 (372) Leased Propert y on Customer Premises
73 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems
74 (374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant
75 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 427,787
76 5, GENERAL PLANT ?T
77 (389) land and Land Rights
78 (390) Structures and Improvements
79 (391) Office Furniture and Equipment
80 (392) Transportation Equipment
81 (393) Stores Equipment
82 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
83 (395) Laboratory Equipment
84 (396) Power Operated Equipment
85 (397) Communication Equipment 52,349
86 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment
87 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 77 thru 86) 52,349
88 (399) Other Tangible Property
89 (399 .1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant
90 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 87, 88 and 89) 52,349
91 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 377,798,627 4,026,177
92 (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
93 (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr . 8)
94 (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
95 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 91 thru 94) 377,798 .627 4,026,177

n I I
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Name of Respondent this Report Is,

Electric Energy,
An

rgy, Inc
(1)

~~
Original

.
(2) ~A Resubmission

Dale of Report
(Moo,, Da, Yr)
05119/2005

VearlPedod of Report
End of 2004/04-

_ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102. 103 and 106) (Continu ed)

lamounts .
fdi=trbutions of these tentative classifications in columns 13) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these

Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissiois of the reported amount of

I7 .
respondent's plant actually in service at end of year .

Show in column (p reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts . Include also in column ff) the additions rv reductions of primary account
classifications arisinc from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts w,th respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the courts or credits distributed in column (f) to primary
account classifications .
6. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of sucn plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9 . For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state ;he property purchased or sold name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction . If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retirements Adjustments

(d) (e)

Transfers Balance at
End

(b
ogf)Year

Line
No .

r
u"" ~ t.

E~k~rL sf"~'r 1
55,287 2

1 .381 3

4
56,668 1 5

TWO ~,x i

sla's 3 a'aT. tvx-r em 1, x f fy+ WIN"al.
~ r

krga fox " y jjlash '!N t dY_'sr 7

2,500

775
1,517,4621

52,343,6301

8

9
213 .618 -159,060 219,847.0131 10

11

72,060 51,796,835 12
16,744 159,060l 16,232,9371 13

327.942 18.223.078 14

15

633,639 361,960,955 16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23
24

20
h 'SDK

`r Ksr ; xr 26

27

28

29

30

31
32

33

34
35

"s~..
36
37 I

3E I

391

40

I - _ -~

41

42
43



I Name of Respondent-
Electric Energy, Inc .

633,639

633,639

gYdel."l
S%'

5
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Year/Period of Report
End of

	

2004104

52,349

381,191 .165

46
47

59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

427.7871

	

I 70
71
72
73
7

427,7871

	

I 75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

52,3491

	

1 85
86
87
88
89

52,3491 90
381,191,165

	

91
92
93
94
95
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Name of Respondent This Report Is . Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Electric Energy,
1) Original (Me Da, Yr) 2004/04g)' Inc. ~(2)

~~An End of
Resubmission 05115/2005

ELECTRICCPPI-ANT

f~A

LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

Lure

N°

Lessee
nate associated cam aties

with
(Desig

Nameo

a double
(a )

asterisk
of

?rooenv
Description

Leased
(bl -

Commission
Authorization

(c)

Data
tpirahon

of

Idl
Leas-
-

Balance at
End of Year

(e)

2 13

1
6

_
6

71

10

1 I

l2

3

141
'5

16

17

18

9
_

20

21

-22

2:3

24 1 _ -
25

~26 ~ I

a7 1
28

291

30

31

321

33

34 1 _
a5

--

I^6 1 _
371
38

39

40

4

P4
2

3

44

1 451 1
461 -

1

47 TOTAL



Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

1 . Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more . Group other items of property held
for future use .
2 . For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105 .

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12 "96)

Description and Location
Of Property

(a)

This Re ort is,

	

Date of Report
(1)

	

FAn Original

	

(MO, Da, Yr)
(2) OAResubmission - L. 0511912005

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Accoun

Page 214

Dato Ongirially Included
m This Account
(b)-.

05)

Data
Enecfedto beused
in Utility Service

(c)

YeariPeriod of Report
End of

	

2004104
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

'his Report Is :

(2)
.i)1

.

An Original
" A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04
05/.19/2005

-

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107) -

1 . Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demcnstrattng (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
13 Minor projects (5 `j'~ of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100.000, whlchaver is less) may be grouped.

Lnre
No .

Description of Project

(a)

Construction work in progress -
Electric (Account 107)

(b)

1 Air Pollution Control Equipment for Mercury 325.373

2 Upgrade the WDPF DCS to Ovation 218.373

3 Dust Control improvements 127,222

4 Other Projects < $100,000 288,901

8

0

50 _

12

13

4I

16

17

18
- _

19

20

21

22

23

74 - -

.06 _I
27 _I
28

`9In.I

~4
5

----

I~-i6

L
7

_

40

42

4
T--

43 TOTAL 959.869
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc . (1) []An Original (MO, Da, Yr) End of 2 004104

(2) x A Resubmission 05/1912005
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1 . Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year .
2 . Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property .
3 . The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service . If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired . In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications .
4 . Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting .

Section A Balances and Changes During Year
me
No .

em

(c(~)
ae)

ec m
S
nc an
(Nice

ec nc an e
for F'tdu)re Use

ec Ic an
Leasede) hers

la)

1

_

Balance Beginning of Year 314,227 .099 314,227,099

2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
--~

3 (403) Depreciation Expense "TA

4 (403 .1) Depreciation Expense for Asset I'S~<Ra 9a ;a
~Retirement Costs

(413) Exp. of Elec. Pit . Leas . to Others

6Transportation Expenses-Clearing

7 Other Clearing Accounts

8 Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote) :

9

10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of
lines 3 thru 9)

9,725,737 9,725.7371

11 Net Charges for Plant Retired : i`
, hs+ I`x rv

L.

12 Book Cost of Plant Refired _610708 - -610,70fl --

13 Cost of Removal - 9,(175 -- 9,875

14 Salvage (Credit)

15 TOTAL Net Chrgs . for Plant Ret . (Enter Total 620,583 620.583
of lines 12 thm 14)

16 Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, details in
footnote) :

17 Depreciation on gas line 44,530 44,530

18 Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired

19 Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 323,376,783 323,376,783
10, 15, 16, and 18)

Section B . Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20 Steam Production 323,376,783 323,376,783

21, Nuclear Production

2 Hydraulic Production-Conventional

23 Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

24 Other Production

25 Transmission

26 Distribution

27 General

28 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 27) 323,376,783 323,376,783
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Name of Respondent This Ru on Is. Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) Original (Mo. Da, Yr)

Beotnc Energy, Inc.
NAn

2004/04
(2) EDA Resubmission 05/19/2005 End of -

I INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)_

1 . Report below investments in Accounts 123 .1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.
2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information caked for below. Sub -TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns (a),(f),(g) and (h)
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate .
(b) investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment . aevances which are subject to repayment, out which are not subject to
current settlement . With respect to each advance show whetherthe advance is a note or open account. List each note living date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. TheTOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1 .

Line
No .

-Descrionon o Investment Date Acquired Dale Of
MaI rfly

Amount o Investment at
Beginrung of Year

1 Midwest Electric Power, Inc.

2 Common Stock ( 10/04/99 100,00

3
_

Additional Paid in Capital 7125/02- 35,772,571

4 Note Receivable 9/28/99 1
5 Total Midwest Electric Power, Inc. 35,872,571

6

r Joppa & Eastern Railroa 4/04/90 100,000_
8 I Met-South, Inc. 10/01193 5,001 1

L-
91 Massac Enterprises, LLC ~12/29,/99 - 100,000

10 I I

I 11

--
I
-

I
112 1

13

14 ~ -

l j11 I

L
171 1
18

19 ~-

20

21
22

93

241

251

6
1 _1

27

28

9

30

32

331

34

I 35

36

37

38

39

n0 _

11

-~~ITotal Cost of Account 123 1 5 01. TOTAL 36,077,572 1



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

	

Page

	

225

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is
(1) F-]An Original
(2) X AResubmission

Date of Report Year)Pedod of Report
(Mo, De, Yr)
0511912005 End of 2004104

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)
4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge .
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number .
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year .
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if clifference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest ad)ustment includible
in column (f) .
8, Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity m Subsidiary
Eandngs of

la)
Year

Revenues for Year
(~

Amount o Investment at
End

?g)
ffYear

Gain or Loss from investment
Dispgsed of

lh1
Line
No .

1

237,024 100,000 2

35,772,571 3

475 4

237,024 475 35,872,571 5

6

100,000 7

366,271 14,375 5,001 8

100,000 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

1
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39N40
41

603,295 14,850 36,077,572 42
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Name of
I

Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc

This Rsoort =_ .
(1) E]An Original
(2) ~A Resubmission

Date of Report YearIPeriod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yri
05/1912005 End of 2004104-

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
r- -
~ 1 . For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a),

estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use tne. class of material .

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) shoveling general classes of material and supplies and the

various
Lclearing,

accounts (operating expenses, dearing accounts, plant, etc affected debited or credited . Show separately debit or credits to stcres expenseexpense
if applicable .

Line
Ne .

Account

(a)

Balance
Beginning of Year

(b)

Balance
End of Year

(c)

Department or
Departments which

Use Material
(d)

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 8,768,390 9,9'2.248

-2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 400,667 665 .578

-3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

5 Assigned to- Construction (Estimated)

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

71 Production Plant (Estimated) 7.596:371 E,063.659

5 Transmission Plant (-Estimated)

9 Distributron Plant (Estimated)

10 Assigned to - Other (Provide details in footnote

11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 Who 10) 7,596,071 8,063,659

12 Merchandise (Account 155)

13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

14 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
aPPtic to Gas Util) _

15 Stores Expense Undistributed Account 163

6
_

17

18

19

21 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet)

I

16,765,428 18,701,785



Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report Is .

	

Date of Report
(1)

	

[[An Original

	

(Mo, Da . Yr)
(2)

	

FX~ AResubmission

	

I

	

0511912005

Allowances (Accounts 158 .1 and 158 .2)

Year/Period of Report

End of

	

2004/04

1 . Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances .
2 . Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost .
3 . Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No . 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts .
4 . Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use : the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances . Report withheld portions Lines 36-40 .

Line

	

Allowances Inventory

	

Current Year

	

2005
No .

	

(Account 158 .1)

	

No.

	

AM

	

o .

	

mt.
(a)

	

-

	

-(b)

	

-

	

(c) .

	

(d)

	

(a)
1 LBalance-Beginning of Year 83,714 .00 26,992 .00

41 Issued (Less Withheld Allow)

81 Purchases/Tra nsfers :
9

10

12

14
15 IT*

Relinquished During Year :

19 Other :
20
21 Cost of sales(Transters :
22J
23
24
25
26
27

28rotal
291 Balance-End of Year 28,992.00

32 Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc . Co .)
L 33 Net Saless Proceeds (Other)
L 34 Gains

	

-
35 Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158 .2)
36 Balance-Beginning of Year 419 .50 419.517

37

	

Add: Withheld by EPA
381 Deduct: Returned by EPA
391 Cost of Sales 419 .50
40 I Balance-End of Year 419 .50
41

o . L~fes.suy, .- .

4i2 Sales :
43 LNet sales Proceeds (Assoc . Co .)
44 Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
45 Gains

	

1

	

1

	

114,459.
46 Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 12- 9 5)
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

6 . Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA . Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances . Report on Lines
4P-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withhelc. allowances .
7 . Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts) .
8 . Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies .
9 . Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers .
1 G . Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales .

Allowances (Accounts 158 .1 and 158 .2)

	

(Continued)

2007

This Resort Is .
(1)

	

An Original
(2)

	

L1A Resuomission

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Future Years

Date of Racer,
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Period of Resort

End of

	

2004/04
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Repon is : Date of Report
(S) ~An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)
(2) X A Resubmission 0511912005

Year/Period of Report
End of 20041Q4

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Line
No .

of Loss
[Include
Description Extraordinary

in the description the date of Total Losses WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at
Commiss o to use Acc 182.1
and period o~ amortization

Authorization
(mo, yr to mo, yr).]

(a)

Amount
of Loss

(d)

During
Recognised

Year

(c)

Account
Charged

(d)

Amount

(a)

End of Year

(f)
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

120ITOTAL ~ I



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 230b

Name of Respondent

Fiectric Energy , Inc .

This Report Is,
Onglnal

2(1)
[fAn

A Resubmission
^

Date of Report YearIPeriod o. Report
(Mc, cDa, Yr) End of 2004/04
05/1912005

--

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS ( 1822)

Line Description of Unrecovered Plant
No . and Regulatory L

in the description of costs, the date of
Commission Authorization to use: Acc 182.2
and period of amortization- ' -- 1 v. 11 I'll

fat

Total WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR
Amount

of Charges Dunno
Recognised

Year Account
Charged Amount-

(o) (c) d) (e)

Balance at

End of Year

I (fl
22

23

;
-

25
-

261 1

L9 ~ I
1

c2

33

34

35
_

36
-

37

19 I
39

_

0
41

_

42

431

4.41
451

47

47

I48I

42

-

TOTAL



FERC FORM NO . 113-Q (REV . 02"04) Page 232

Name of Respondent This Re on Is : Date of Report
Electric Energy, Inc.

(1) nAn Original (Mo, Da l Yr)
(2) x AResubmission 05119/2005 -T Year/Period of Report

End of 2004104

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable .
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization .

Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at end of
No . Other Regulatory Assets

(a)

Beginning o1
Current

0uaderNear
(b) (c)

Written o unng
the Quarter/Year
Account Charged

(d)

while" OOUunng
the Period
Amount
(e)

Cument Duadernear

(f)
1 SFAS 109 Regulatory Assets -

2 These assets are amortizable as

3 temporarydifferences that reverse in

4 future periods. -27,727 152,853 282,411 4,712 875,944

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44 TOTAL
1

727,793` 152 .863 4,7121 875,9441
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy,lna

his Report Is :
1) (F]An Original
2 A Resubmissicn

-Date of Report Year/Penoc of Report
(Mc, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04
05/19!2005 -

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account TB-6) --
1 miscellaneous deterred debits .. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning
2 . For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)

3 . Minor item (1 % of the Balance a[ End of Year for Account 186 or amourts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

classes .

Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS _~ Balance at

No . Deferred Debits

(a)

Beginning of Year

(c)

ccoun
Charged

(d)
Arnount

(e)

End of Year

(f)_
1 Prepaid Pension Cost 1 1,734,200"9 1,390,153 253 -- 144,687 2,979

2 Postretirement Benefits_
~3 Receivable

4
1 .371,457 -53,308T 226 482 1,424,283

5 _
6

i0
-

1 1
12
131

_

14
15
16
17 -_
18
191

-20
I 21

1 23 -~ - 1
I 24 -~

25 _

I 26
27
26

1 - .

c9 1 1

0

-T -
321
33

_

I 34
351 _

1 361

I 371
381 1
39 1

1 0 _

41
421
43

1 44
1145 1

I 46 1 1

i

47 Misc . Work in Progress d
rs , Tk 4a xFW. ' i ~xep iicFv;..~f~ ~k .unewiJ

411
Deferred Regulatory omm.
Expenses (See oages 350 - 351)

49 TOTAL 3.105 726 f
(~ ~,

! ,It ' 4 404.016-se . , ';f sfEF''tc r b 9rs



Notes
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report Is :
(1) WAn Original
(2) X A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/04

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED)NCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1 . Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes .
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions .

Line
No .

Description and Location

(a)

Balanceof
of Year

Beginng

(b)

balanceatEn
of Year

(c)
1 Electric LASSUMM it'r u "..
2 Electric 9,991,964 9,374,589
3
4
5I

1 71 Other
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 9,991,964 9,374,689
9 Gas
10
11
12
13
14
15 Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15
17 Other (Specify)
18 TOTAL (Ac ct 1 90) (Tota l of l in es 8, 1 6 a n d 17) 9,991,964 9,374,689
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1 Name of Respondent

Eiectne Ener9f . Inc.
I

this Resort Is .
~1) An Original
t2) ~X

~A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Me, Da, YT)
OS/1fi/2005

L Year/Period of Report

End cf 2004/04_

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

11 Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class . Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form fling, a specific reference -o report form i i .e ., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 1C-K report and this report are compafble .
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of snares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year .

Line Class and Series of Stock and
No . Name of Stock Series

(a)

Number of shares
Authorized by Charter

(b)

Par or Stated
Value per share

()

Call Price at
E=nd of Year

(d)
1

-
Common Stock 62.Oo~ 100.00

z 1

-

~-

3

4

l- 51 1 1
6 I

el

91
_ -

~_-10

~

j

I 1 I I
12 1 'I
3 -.- 1

14 1

1 15 1
16

171 _

IB

201 1 1
1

_

1
22 1
23

51 - 1

L26

127

3G1 1

22
1

33

341

35

1s6 1 1
37

36

39 1
to -

_

41 _
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Page

	

251

Name of Respondent This Re on Is .
Electric Energy, Inc . (t) Fn Original

(2) [KA Resubmission

T Dale of Report
(Mo, D a, Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued .
4 . The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
non-cumulative .
5 . State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge .

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
without

HELD BY RESPONDENT Line
(Total amount outstanding reduction

foramounts held by respondent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS No.

Shares
(e)

Amount
(f)

hares
(9)

Cost
(h)

hares
(I)

mount
G)

62,009 6,200,000 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i 8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
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~Ntime of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc .

This ReportReport Is~Daleof(1) Report

~~
An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

j2) (X~A Resubmvssion 05/1912005

Year/Period oof Report
End of 2004/04

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211 , inc.)

-

Report below the balance at the end of [he year and the inforni specBied below far the respective other paid-in capital accounts . Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet. Page 112. Add more

(chance
columns for any account if deemed necessary . Explain change_= made in any account during the year and give the ;accounting entries inflecting such

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpcse of each donation .
(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209) State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which, gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related .
(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock tAccount 210) : Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of vear with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related .
(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

LN -tee
(a)-

mount
( b)

1

2 _ -

I 5 I
6 - -

8

9

10

111

12 1
-I 13

14
_-

II 15

16

171
-

181

I 1s~ 1

20 1
21

22
_

1 23

24

25

26 _
27

23

29~

33

31

2 1

_

33-

34

P30

35

371

39 I

40 TOTAL



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-87) Page 254b

Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is'.
(1) ~An Original
(2) X A Resubmission

Date o1 Repon YeanPenod of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04
05/19/2005

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE lAccount 214)

1 . Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock .
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
(details) of the change . State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged .

l

Line
No .

- Class and -Senes of Stock - -
(a)

balance at End of Year
(b)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

I 22 TOTAL



FERC FORM NO . t (ED. 12-96) Page 25 6

Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report is Date of
(1)

Report
An Odainal (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) x A Resuonnssian 05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 2241
1 . Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt .
2 . In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates .
3 For bonds assumed the include in column the name of the as well as a rl of the bonds .
I4 .

by respondent, (a) issuing company description
For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts . Designate

demand notes as such . Include in column names of associated from which advances were received .
'5 .

(a) companies
For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court-and date of court order under which such certificates were

issued .
6 . In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other Tong-term debt originally issued .
7 . In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other loncl-term debt originally issued .
8 . For column (c) the total expenses should be listed fir=st for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount .
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D) . The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted .
9, Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year . Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other !:han as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts .

-ine
No .

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount
(For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued

(a) (b)

Total expense,
Premium or Discount

(c)
1 Medium-term note at 8 .6°,0
2 Final installment due 12/1 5 /05 60.000,000 396,766
3
4 Medium-term note at 6 .61
5 Final installment due 1211 5105 _11 0 000,000 410,918
6
7 Medium-terra note at 7 .61 %

L8 Final installment due 6/15104 10.000000 261,424
9 _

10

11

12
13I
14
15
16
17
18I
19
20 1
21

j_22
23
24
25
26
27

I 28
29I
30
31
32 1

33 TOTAL 170,000.000 1,069.109



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Re on Is : Date of Report
Electric Energy, Inc. (1) nAn Original (MO, Da, Yr)

(2) x A Resubmission 05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 20 04/0 4

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years .
11 . Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit .
12 . In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year . With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company : (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year . Give Commission authorization numbers and dates .
13 . If the respondent has pledged any of As long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledges
and purpose of the pledge .
14 . If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote .
15 . If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i) . Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies .
16 . Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued .

Nominal Date Date of
AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total

uutstanding
amount outstanUing without Interest for Year

Line

of Issue Maturity
(d) (a)

Date From
(f)

Date To
(g)

reduction for amounts held by
l

resprdent) Amount
(i)

No .

1
12/23/91 12/15/05 12123/91 12/15/05 6,666,666 1,122,778 2

3
4

01/15194 12/15/05 01/15194 12/15/05 7,777,777 1,006,801 5
6
7

06/15/00 06/15/04 06/15/00 06/15/04 340,911 a
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

--~_ - 14,444,4431 2,470,4901 33



!Schedule Page: 256

	

Line No. : 5

	

Column: i
The total in column (i) does not agree wich account 427 hecaus=_ $31,855 o_' interest was
capitalized during the year .

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-87) Page 450.

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc

This Report is :
An_ Original

(2) X A Resubmission

Date of F:eport
(Mo,

Year1)
D;,, Yr)

05/79/"005 2004/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA



Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Re on Is : Date of Report
(1) nAn Original (M., Da, Yr)
(2) Z]A Resubmission 05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/04

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FORFEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1 . Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals . Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year . Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year . Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount .
2. if the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return . State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members .
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, maybe used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions . For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote .

!,I
Particulars Details

(a)
Amount

(b)
1 Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 12,745,708
2

3
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 Contribution in Aid of Construction -700,257

6

7

8

9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 Federal Income Tax (net) .5,632;543
11 State Income Tax (net) 1,352,106

12 Deterred Income Taxes 920.009
13 Additional Deductions per Attached Footnote 10,266,955
14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return _
15 Subsidiary Earnings -603.295

16
17

16

19

20

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

ax Depreciation -10,098,435

21 State Income Taxes Paid -1,277,000

22 State Income Taxes Received from Subsidiaries 79,001

23

24

25

26

27 Federal Tax Net Income 18,317,335

28 Show Computation of Tax:

29 Federal Taxable Income 18,317,335

30 Tax Rate 35

31
32 Federal income Tax 6,411,067

33 Motor Fuel Credit -1,010
34 Prior Period Adjustment -445,973
35 Income Tax Benefit from Subsidiary -331,495
36 ax Effect of Subsidiary -46

37 Net Federal Income Tax 5,632.543
38

39

40

41

42

43
44



!Schedule Page: 261

	

Line No. : 10

	

Column : b
Federal income tax :is determined

	

each company within the consolidated tax group as
separate income tax returns were filed for each entity at consolidated income : tax races .

(Schedule Page : 261

	

Line No. : 13

	

Column : b

	

I
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income =or Federal income Taxes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

	

Page 450.1

Name of Respondent This Report is : (aDate of Report Year,/Period of Report
(1) _An Original

'7D
Da, Yr)

E l ect r ic E n e rgy, I nc (2) X A Resubmission 2004/04
FOOTNOTE DATA -

05_/19/2005

Deductions Recorded or. Rooks Not Deducted for Return, cont'd

Depreciation Expense $ 9,725,73'/
Prepaid Insurance 439,87=_
Post-Retirement Benefits (80,91-.)
Meals, Entertainment- and Other 6,29 :.
Self-Insurance (7,956)
?accrued Medical 168,99=_
Vacation Accrual (19,250)
Deferred Bonus Plan Income 4,544
Deterred Bonus Plan Ccntributions 24,0213
Adjust for State Pr_.or Period Adjustments 5,61 0

Total, Line 13, Col (h) $10,266,955



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 262

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.
This Re on Is
(1) EAn Original
(2) X A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Me, Da, Yr)
05/19/2005

YearJPedod of Report
End of 2004/04

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1 . Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year . Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e) . The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts .
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax far each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Caged aids Adjust-I

I~

'l

l

IS
eeinstruction5)

(a)

axes ccrue
(Account 236)

(b)

axes
(Include

repai
In Account 165)

(c)
Year
Dung

(d)

~u
Year

ring

(,a)
ments

(f)
1 IL-Unemployment 1,910 26,209 24,084

2 IL-Franchise 6,233 6,233

3 IL-Real Estate 650,000 667,810 647,810
4 IL-Income &Repl . -209,567 1,342,569 1.275,000 88,519
5 KY-Personal Prop. 13,117 13,117
6 KY-Franchise 6,351 6,351

7 KY-Income -8,950 2,000
8 Federal-FICA 2,345 1,310,565 1,256,505

9 Federal-FUI 2,457 16,338 15,390

10 Federal-Income -1,608,943 5,517,305 3,700,000 :546,863
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36
37,

38

39

40

41 TOTAL -1,170,7481 6,906,5171 6,946,4901 635,3821!



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-96)

	

Page

	

263

Nz me of Respondent This RE: on Is :
Original

Electric Energy, Inc.
(1) BAn
(2) rX1A Resubmission

Date of Report YearlPerioe of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04
0511912005

i- TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)-covers more then one year, show the required information s.epar3tely for each tax year,

identifying the year in column (a).
6 . Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounls in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note . Designate debit adjustments

by parentheses .
7 . Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending

transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority .
8 . Report in columns (if through (I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (I) only the amounts charged 'a Accounts 408 .1 and 409.1

pertaining to electric operations . Reportl. i n column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408 .1 and 109 .1 pertainine to other utility departments and

amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2 . Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts .

9 . For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line

(Taxes accrued
Account

(a)
236)

Prepaid Taxes
(Incl . In Account

(h)
165)

Electric
(Account 408.1, 409.1)

(i'

Extraordinarv Items
(Account

())
"409.3)

totet
=arningsEarnings (Account 439)

(k )-
Olher

I)

No .

4,035 26,20 1 1_
6,233 2

670.000 667,810 1 3

-53,459 1, 342.589 1 41

13,117 1 ~- 5

6,351 -~- 6

-10,950
-

71

56,405 1,310,565 1 8

3,405 16,338 1 9

1 755,225 5,517,305 1 10

-~-- 121

13

14

1 15

1 16

1 1 17

1 19

1 1 - 201
211

22 1

1 -_
231

24

25

26
27

281

_ 1 29

30

_ L
31

32

331

34

35

36
37

- 38

39

40

1,424,661 8,906.517 - 41



Schedule Page: 262

	

Line No. : 4

	

Column: f
Audit Adjustment to :

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

	

Page 450.1

Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) _An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Electric Energy, Inc. (2) X_ A Resubmission 05/19/2005 2004/Q4
P )OTNOTEDATA

Properly State Tax Balance Sheet Items $26,231
Record Gross Up Effect on Adjustment Above to Have No Income Tax Effect 62,286

Total $88,519

Ochedufe Page: 262 Line No . : 10 Column: f
Audit Adjustment to :

Properly State Tax Balance Sheet Items $270,019
Record Gross Up Effect on Adjustment Above to Have No Income Tax Effect 276,844

Total 546,863



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-89)

	

Page

	

266

Name of Respondent

-Electric Energy, Inc .

this Report Is :
(1) [] An Original
(2) ~,]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da . YrJ
05119/2005

YearlPeriot of Report
End of 2004/Q4-

I- ACCUM DDEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

(Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and

Ithe
nc-nutility operations . Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).Include in column (i)

average period over which the tax credits are amortized .
~L11ne
No,

Account
Subdivjsions

l

Balance at Beamnina
of Year - Deferred for Year 1

oca ionsr ~-
Current Vear's

co
Income Adjustments

cco(c, vo mdolunt Account Amount
(g 1

1 Electric Utility

2

11

3%C
47%

34%' -}1 --

5101 _~ -
1 6

1F- 8TOTAL

90th., (List separately
and show 3%, 4 7% .
10%and TOTAL)

~ "

1 I

1 1 1_
13 1
.4

15 1
16 1 1
17 1 1
18

19 1 1
20

z, 1
22 1
23 1 1

24 1 I

25
261

27

.:6 I

k10

9

31

321 1
3

Li4
311

35 1
-1 6 -

37371 _
1 38

39 ------~~

40
I 41

1 42

1 4311 _ 1
r-44

x461
451 1

_

_
-

1

1

r1 -471
48



ACCUMULATED D

This Re
(1)
(2)

on is .
An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/19/2005

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREWTS (Account 255) (continued)

Name of Respondent
'

	

~ Electric Enesgy, Inc .

,. F0,

Balance at End
of Year

Average Period
of Allocation
to Income

(1)

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-89)

	

Page 267

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

YearlPehod of Report
End of

	

2004/04

Line
No.

2
3

6
7

10

12
3
14
15

17
18
19

F-20

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

434
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
46



FERG FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 269

FName -of Respondent This Report is. Date of Report Year/Perioc of Recent
An (Mo, Da, Yr)

Electric Energy, (1) Original 2004/04
9X Inc

[] End of
(2) r]A Resubmission 05/19/2005

_ OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Accou nt 253)

1 . Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits .

> . For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization .

3 . Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less flan $10,000, whichever is greater, may be grouped by classes.

I in ., Description and Other Balance; at Dc_BITS Elalance at

Nc, Deferred Credits

(a)

Beginning of Year

(b)

Contra
Account

(n)

Amount

(~_

Credit :

(-)

End of Year

_
i
2

Pension Liability 1 .734,26918 -687~144, 1, :490,153 2,979,735

T~

_
4 I
5 -

-6

7
B I
9 1 I - 1

~10
I ,1 ~

1

1

1

1 2
1 13

1 4

15 _

16

17 _ 1
18 1
19 _

20 1
21 1 1
22 I 1
23

24

25

20" ~ ~ 1

18 ~-
2,9 _

"c0

31 -~ I
321 ~- 1

1 331
1 34

1 35 _

1 36

271

401
411 1
42

43
1

1
~

1

4

4

6 1

1

1
1 1

1~
a6 1 1

=

-J

47 TOTAL 1,734269
<

u2`~;~ d ta4 .687 1,390 153 2,979,730'



Name of Respondent

	

-

	

This Re oh Is :

	

Date of Report

	

Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc.

	

(1)

	

F1An Original

	

(Mo, Da, Yr)

	

~- End of

	

2004/Q4
t2)

	

NAResubmission

	

05/19!2005
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1 .

	

Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable
property.
2 . For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions .

Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)

Electric

°? r edit

	

"HIM
~.' ZTF

1Wxa>s.'aC~'r ~1
10

12
13

17

18

21

Account

	

I

	

Balance at
Beginning of Year

TOTAL (Acct 28 1) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)
Classification of TOTAL

Local Income Tax

Amounts Debited
to Account 410.1

(b)

	

I

	

(c)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts Credited
to Account 411 .1

(d)

31 Defense Facilities

7

8ITOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

Defense Facilities
Pollution Control Facilities

Other (provide details in footnote) :

151TOTAL .Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16

19 Federal Income Tax

20 State Income _ Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-9 6) Page 272



Name of Respondent

	

This Report Is :

	

Date of Report

Electric Energy, Inc

	

(1)

	

[]An Original

	

(Me, Da . Yr)
(2)

	

FvlA Resubmission

	

05/1912005

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES _

	

_ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTI' (Account 281)(Continued)

Use footnotes as required .

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Amounts Debited

	

Amounts Credited
to Account 410 .2 I

	

to Account 411 .2

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

	

Page

	

273

Year!Perioc. of Report
End of

	

2004/04



Name of Respondent
Electnc Energy, Inc .

1 . Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not
subject to accelerated amortization
2 . For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions .

2,455,6002
Account282

Amounts Debited

	

Amounts Credited
to Account 410 .1

	

to Account 411 .1
(c)

	

(d)

9
10

13

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 41

TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru

	

1

	

2,455,600
Classification of TOTAL

111 Federal Income Tax

	

1

	

2,007,807
121 State Income Ta

Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 12-96)

This Report Is :

	

Date of Report

	

Year/Period of Report
(1)

	

OAn Original

	

IM.,
Da, Yr)

	

End of

	

20041Q4
(2)

	

EjA Resubmission

	

05/19!2005
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

Account

	

I

	

Balance at
Beginning of Year

NOTES

Page 274

447~793f

CHANCES DURING YEAR



Name of Respondent This Report Is'. Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Electric Energy .Energy . Inc
(1) CAn Original (Me, Da, Yrl End of 2004/04
(2) 0AResubmissian 05/19/2005

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME__ TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Ccntinuadl

3. Use footnotes as required

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line

to Account 410.2 to Account 411 .2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No .
(
e) (f)

Credited Debited
(g)

())
(k)(d) (if

5
-AA~~~ 1,. : . ,a :' .. .v, 5; .-

182 1,6911l~236 406,4E 2,860,35 2

3
4

1,69f~ 406,46^ 12,560,351 5

--

_
8

1 .69N 4064 ,(2,~ 860.35 9
mod.

e 101

162 1,69 236 331,49 " 2,337,601 11

li 236 74,9c 1 522,75 12

13

NOTES (Continued)



Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Re oA Is'.

	

Date of Report

	

Year/Period of Report
(1)

	

An Original

	

(Mo, Da, Y r)

	

End of

	

2004/04
(2) OAResubmission

	

05/19/2005
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 263)

1 . Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283 .
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions .

Line
No .

11 Account 283

2(Electric

Account
(a)

4

9 TOTAL EIezLic (Total of lines 3 thru 8)
10 Gas

13

14

15

16

17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)

18

191TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18)

23

20 Classification of TOTAL

Local Income Tax

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

NOTES

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Amounts Debited

	

Amounts Credited
to Accoust 410 .1

	

to Accoud0t 411 .1
c

21 Federal Income Tax

22 State Income Tax

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-96) Page 276



FERG FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-96)

NOTES (Continued)

Page 277

Name of Respondent

Electric EnergY, Inc.

in,, Rcoort Is .
11) _An Original
12) [,<~ A Resubmission

- Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004104
05,'1912005 I -

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TA;{ES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continuec )3 Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277, Include amounts relating to insignifican : items listed under Other.

4. Use footnotes as required .

CHANGES DURING YEAR ~ ADJUS-MENTS
Amouns Debited Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410 .2 to Account 411 .2

(e1 (f)

Account moTunt
Cr ted

fh)

croon --77M-Dun
Debited

) d)

end of Year
(k)

No .

~C'~'.~rW ut

4

5

T~-- B

I
M.q

9

lp:' ~ 71
.4 ?L "Vtr'3

ua

T
'~mta . t,. a fi R4.

F kn:~ 10

12

13-

14

15_

16

17

I 18

19

4 20

21

22

23



FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)

	

Page

	

278

Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Re ori Is :
(1) []An Original
(2) F]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(MO, Da, Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1 . Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if
applicable .
2 . Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes .
3 . For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization .

Line Description and Purpose of
Balance at Begining

of Current
DEBITS Balance at End

of Current
N0 . Other Regulatory Liabilities

(a)

Quarter/Year

(b)

Account
Credited

(c)

Amount

(d)

Credits

(e)

QuarterNear

(f)
1
2

6
7
B
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

I~I

41 TOTAL



PER( : FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-96)

	

Page

	

300

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy,gp- Inc.

This Report Is'.
(1) ~~ An Original
(2) -( ;<7AResubmissiori

Date of Report
(Mo. Do . Yr)
0511912005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004104

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)
1 . The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these. pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c), (e) . (f) . and (g) . Unbilled revenues and MAR
related to unbilled revenues need not oe reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.
2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total .
3. Report number of customers, columns (i) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of fiat rate accounts. except that whe-e separate meter reactions are eased
for billion purpose., one customer should he counted to- each group of masts added. Tna-average number of customers means the avsmpe of twelve figures at the close of
each month
4 . If increases or decreases from pervious Denied (columns (c),(e) . and (g)) . are not denved from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote .

Lin-
No .

Title of Account

(a)

Operating Revenues Ye ir
to Date

-
QuahedylAnnuzl

(b) -

Qperating Revenues
Prevous tear (no Quanedy)

(o)
1 Sales of Electricity u R t

I2 (440) Residential Sales

3

4

5

(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales

Small (or Comm .) (See Instr . 4)

Large (or lad_) (See lnstr. 4) 41,75E 268

all
v

"-

66,499 312

6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting -

I 7_ (445) Other Sates to Public Authoritie 1
i~ -8

9

(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways

(448) Interdepartmental Sales

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 41,75E,2661 68,499 .312

11 (447) Sales for Resale 157,862,984 141,641.248

12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 199,62£,250 210,140,560

131 (Less) (449 .1) Provision for Rate Refunds

141 TOTAL Revenues Net of prow . for Refunds 19Sf,622 .250 210,140,560

151 Other Operating Revenues ` d
~rl~a ,n,p

16 (450) Forfeited Discounts

1
17' (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues -

18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power

1 19 (454) Rent from Electric Property 1 1
20 (455) Interdepartmental Rents

211 (456) Other Electric Revenues 222,127 219,451

22

2.3

24

1

25

261 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 222 127 219.451

2:' TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 199,844.377 210,360.011



Name of Respondent

	

This Re ort Is~

	

Date of Report

	

I
	

Year/Period of Report

Electric Energy, Inc .

	

(1)

	

[FAn Original

	

(Mo, Da, Yr)

	

End of

	

2004fQ4
(2)

	

E)A Resubmission

	

05/19/2005

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)
5 . Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, maybe classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of dassificafion is not generallygmater inan t 00D Kw of demand . (See Account442 of the Uniform System of Accounts . Explain basis of classification
in a footnote .)
6. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
7 . For Lines2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unease revenue by accounts .
8. Include unmeasured sales . Provide details of such Sales in a footnote .

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line

fy	a>v ~ rI,H f ., . .5 k, yf*' 3 :' r

	

,~

	

r

	

, t

	

1

Year to Date QuanerylAnnual

	

Amount Previous year (no Quarterly)

	

Current Year (no Quarterly)

	

Previous Year (no Quarterly)

	

No.
(d)

	

(e)

	

(f)

	

(g)

Line 12, column (b) includes $

	

0

	

of unbilled revenues .

Line 12, column (d) includes

	

0

	

MWHrelating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-96)

	

Page

	

301

-1,157,166 - -2,428,691
1 . . . . 1

-5

-- 6

L --1 7

8

9

-1,157,166 -2,428,691 1 11 10

8,360,896 7,176,675 4 41 11

9,518,062 9,607,366 5 12
13

9,518,062 9,607,366 5 5 14



41

	

TOTAL Billed
42

	

Total Unbillec Rev.(See Insir 6)
L3I TOTAL

9,516 .9E

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-95)

	

Page

	

304

199,622.250 5I

	

1,903 .612 40IET-- 0.0210
0

	

q

	

0 0000
9.518 .9E "

	

199.622 .250 -

	

t,f!03,612 .4oq

	

0.0210

Name of Respondent

E!eotdc Energy, Inc.

ihls Report Is Date of Reooh

I(2)
1) ~An Original (Mo, Da, Y )

L,r(A Resubmission 05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report

Eno of 2004/04

SALESO= ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1 . Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311 .
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301 . If the sales under any rate sohedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rata schedule and sales data ur!der each
applicable revenue account subheading,
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification isuch as a general residential
scnedule and an off peak water heafnc schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly)
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state !n a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed purwant thereto
6. Report amount of orbited revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading .
!ne

-

Number an e c a e scne we ! 37u-

(e) (b)

revenue

(e

rveraoeelCum.e r RWno-f" aas
of Cus

fd~
omens Per C' sterner

re7

even,o Her
Wh old

(f)

F 1
_

Commercial & Industrial Sales-
21 Permanent PowerF 3 Additional Power 1,132.496

279,816

41,195,825 -~ 0.0364

41 Excess Jeans Energy 24,670 283,625 1 0.0115

C
_

5 Finn Additional Power

61 Released Power

~71Contingency Reserves 1
81 Total 1,157,1661 41,759,266 11 1,157,166,000 0.0361

1011 Sales for Resale 1

1 11Pennan ent Power 8,291,739 157,048.221 41 2, 072 .934,750 0.0189

121 Excess Power 69,157 814.763 0.0118
13 Interchange Power

141 Released Power

151 Contingency Reserves 1
161 Total 8,360,896 157 .862.984 41 2, 090,224,000 0.0189

171

181 1_
191 1
201 1
211 1 _ 1
22

1

1

231 1 1
24

_

25

26

271

28 1

13'x-

1

_ _

33 1-
34 -

35

36
37

38 ~_ 1
39

I 4'31

I



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-90)

	

Page

	

310

Name of Respondent This Re ort Is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc . (1) [~An Original (Mo, Da, Y r) End of 2004/04

(2) L3flA Resubmission 05/19/2005
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1 . Report all sales for resale (i .e ., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i .e ., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule . Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327) .
2 . Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a) . Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms . Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3 . In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows :
RQ-for requirements service . Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i .e ., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning) . In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers .
LF - for tong-tens service . "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e .g ., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service) . This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service . For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.
IF - for intermediate-tern firm service . The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service . Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less .
LU -for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit .
IU -for intermediate-tern service from a designated generating unit . The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years .

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Aversqe Actual Demand (MW)

No . (Footnote Affiliations) Classifi-
cation

Schedule or
Tariff Number

Monthly Billing verage AversDemand (MW) Monthly NCP Deman Monthly CP
g~e
Demand

(a) (b) (c) (d) (a) (f)
t Associated Utilities :
2 UnionElectric'Company SF 11 NIA N/A N/A
3 IIIinova Generating :Company SF 11 NIA N/A N/A
4 Ameren EnergyResources Company SF 11 NIA NIA NIA
5 Kentucky Utilities :Company SF 11 NIA N/A N/A
6
7 Non-Associated Utilities:
6 Tennessee Valley Authority SF 11 N/A NIA N/A
9

10
11
12
13
14

Subtotal RO 0 0 0

Subtotal non- 0 0 0 0

~Total
~- - -

0

0 -

0



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-90)

	

Page

	

31 1

Name of Respondent This Report Is . Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc . 11) FAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04

(2) )1A Resubmission 05/1912005 -
r SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)
OS - for other service . use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year . Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote .
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment . Use this code for any accounting adiustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years . Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment .
4 . Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one . After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a) . The remaining sales may then be listed in any order . Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing . Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule . Report subtotals and total for columns (g) through (k)
5 . In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number . Cm separate Lines, List all FERC: rate schedules or tariffs under
which service. a s identified in column (b), is provided .
6 . For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly nor.-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), arid the average
monthly coincident peak (CID)
demand in column (f) . For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f) . Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month . Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplies system reaches its monthly peak . Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts .
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain .
7 . Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
6 . Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
oui-of-period adjustments . i n column (j) . Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column Q) . Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser,
9 . The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule . The "Subtotal - RC" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23 . The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24 .
10 . Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data .

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE LineTotal ($)
Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges ( Na .

($) ($) ($)
(g) (h)

i
5,371,6"551 27,962,702 56,555,643 E4,518,345 2

311 1 .341,2101 10,552,8221 14,082,522 24,635,344
1 17,388236' 17,388,235 4I

1 13,993,965 17,33 31,321,060 5

1 6

1 7

1 8
9

10

121_
'3
14

0 0 0 0 0

6 .360 B96 69 .697,724 87,965,260 0 157,862.984

8,360,896 69 .897,7241- 87,965,260 1 0 157 .662.964



chedule Page : 310

	

Line No. : 2

	

Column : a
Union Electric Company owns 40% of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

,schedule Page: 310

	

Line No. : 3

	

Column : a
Illinova Generating Company owned 20% of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc, until
September 30, 2004 . At September 30, 2004, Ameren Energy Resources Company acquired
Illinova Generating Company's ownership interest in Electric Energy, Inc .

Schedule Pie., 310 - Line No. : 4

	

Column : a
Ameren Energy Resources Company owned 20% of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .
until September 30, 2004 . At September 30, 2004, Ameren Energy Resources Company acquired
Illinova Generating Company's 20% ownership interest in Electric Energy, Inc .

Schedule Page: 310

	

Line No . : 5

	

Column: a
Kentucky Utilities Company owns 20% of the common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

	

Page 450.1

Name of Respondent This Report is : Date of RepoR Year/Period of Report
(1) _An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Electric Energy, Inc . (2) _X A Resubmission 05110/2005 2004/04
FOOTNOTE DATA



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-93)

	

Page 320

-Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

-This-Report Is :
(1) F] An Original
(2) r~A Resubmission

Date of Report Year,'Period of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr) End of 2004/04
05/19x2005

-

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES__
If the amount for nrevious year is no t derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote._
ILine
Rd .
_

Account
(s)

Amount for
urrentAmounttforea r Previous Year

fb) cl
1 1 . POWERPRODUCTION EXPENSES t is k a i,y u n 9' ry� � aa+.r9am.~

L-2 A Steam Power Generation ,~ 1-, ~'h M r<d'v t
L-3
~4

Operation
(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

-
1_,263 634

'r ' . S 4:
1 157 318

5 (501) Fuel Bf1,098 800 83,625 ,197
L-61(502) Steam Expenses - 989 996 4,058,470

7I (503) Steam from Other Sources
~8 (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr .
-9 1(505) Electric Expenses

_
630 481 912,176

101(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 2.209 2131 1,978,271
L 1 11(507) Rents 90241 12,408

1 4 1(509) Allowances 1

1 31TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 9E .501 1501 91,743,8401
141 Maintenance as :

il 1 3 1(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineerne 715 392 625.687
I 1 6 (511) Maintenance of Structures 1 ,294 161 1,132,960
r1'7 1(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant ( E.242 775 9,837,949
1̀ 1 8 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 2:_,306 831 3.893,620

_1 9 1(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Piant 2.591 645 2,289,6951
20 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) l 1E .150 804 17,7?9,911
21 TTOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power fcntr To . lines 13 8 20) 111 .651 954 10e,523,751
22 8. Nuclear Power Generation

,23 1 Operation ~ 3 . " rn '4 " 1GSVu~i'TH'F°xy +.d25

24 1(517) Operation Supervision and Engineenn_o 1
25 (518) Fuel
2f (519) Coolants and Water
27 (520) Steam Expenses

1 28 (521) Steam from Other Sources 1
29 1 (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr . 1 _
30 (523) Electric Expenses 1
31 (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expens es
32 Rents 1

r 33
1125),
TOTL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

34 Maintenance
35 (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
36 (529) Maintenance of Structures

1 37 (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Ecuipment 1
38 (531) Maintenance of Electric Plan: ~-
39 (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
4C TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)
=1 TOTAL Power Production Excenses-Nuc . Power (Entr tot lines 33 8 40)
4 ° 1 C- Hydraulic Power Generation
43 I Operation RIM

m
4 ":1(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering
45 (536) Water for Power
46 (537) Hydraulic Expenses

_ ---~

47 !538) Electric Expenses
48 (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
491 f5401 Rents
50 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

1



Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote .
Line

	

Account

	

Amount for

	

Amount for
No.C urrent1 ear

	

Previous Year

511. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 Maintenance
53T(541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering
SA (542) Maintenance of Structures
55 (54 3) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
561(544] Maintenance of Electric Plant
57(545) Maintenance of Miscetlaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total-of iines 53 thru 57)
59 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58)
60 10 . Other Power Generation
61 Operation
621(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering
631(547) Fuel
64(548) Generation Expenses
65 (549 Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses
66L550) Rents
67
681

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66)
Maintenance

69 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
70 (552) Maintenance of Structures
_71(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant
72 (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant
73 LTOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 trim 72)
74 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73)
75 E . Other Power Supply Expenses
76(555) Purchased Power
77 (556) System Control and Load Dispatching
7(557) Other Expenses
70TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp- (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78)
80 ftOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79)
81 L2 . TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 [Operation

92 Maintenance

101 L DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
102
103

Operation

This Re on is :

	

Date ofRepo11

	

Year(Period of Report
(1)

	

F3An Original

	

(M C, Da, Yr)

	

End of

	

2004/04
(2)

	

E3A Resubmission

	

05/19/2005

83((560) Operation Supervision and Engineering
84 (561) LOad Drspatching

	

-

	

.
85,(562) Station Expenses
86T563) Overhead Lines Expenses
87 (564) Underr,round Lines Expenses
86
065

Transmission of Electricity by Others
89

	

Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses
90(567) Rents
91 TOTAL Operation (Enter- Total of lines 83 thru 90)

93 1568) Maintenance Supervision . and Engineering
94 (569) Maintenance of Structures
95 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment
96x71) maintenance of Overhead Lines
17+1572

Men
enance of Underground Lines

73ance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant F
99 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98)
100LTOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99)

(580) Operation Supervision and Engineering

FERC FORM NO . 1 (EO, 12-93)

	

Page 321

123,055 157,854
256,486 272,779
735,747 547,675

849 . 814

315,649L- .. -315,649
431-780 1,294,771

201,469 288,570
42-544 - 40,863

-1
244,013 --329,433
675,793 - -1,624,204

40,063,329 51,237,180

40,063,3291 51,237,180
151,715,2831 160,760,931



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 322

.Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc

This Report Is .
!1) ~An Original
(2) ~nA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
Endo. 2004/04

-

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued )

If t he amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported fi gures, explain in footnote.

I m=_ Account
Nc (a)

mount for
urrent Year

(b)

Amount for
Pre+lous Year

(c)

4 ~3 . DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)
9 Ne ar wx wn~

,~ -a 3 T~S¬..xa?r _ ysrt..T'~~43.^udvme
vres~".k'd' bYetm-". aye-

ka ~i.. . ' - ., ;Y,~ m

r-105 (581) Load Dispatching
106 (582) Station Expenses _

I 107 (563) Overhead Line Expenses
108 (584) Underground Line Expenses
1C19 (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses _
0 (586) Meter Expenses 22 26 180,

111 (587) Customer Installations Expenses

1 11 2 (588) Miscellaneous Expenses
3 1(589) Rents

114 (TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113)
115 Maintenance

,739

r
4, ~W 26.180

11 6 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1

11 71(591) Maintenance of Structures 1
11 8 1(592) Maintenance of Station Ecuioment 1
119 (593) Maintenance of Overhead LinesF
L
0

1 1
(5941 Maintenance of Underground Lines
(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

.21(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems
123 (597) Maintenance of Meters
124 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant
125

-~
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thin 124)

1 126 TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) 22.739 26.180

_127 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES w.

' 128 Operation ¬ - -x . f

1 129 (901 )Supervision
130

;_131
(902) Meter Reading Expenses
(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses

T-

1 132 (904) Uncollectible Accounts
133 (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Ex~censes
134 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133)

13515 INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND *m 1i~f,1
136 Operation
137 (907) Supervision 1

138 (908) Customer Assistance Expenses
139 (909) Informational and In structional Expenses _
140
141

(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses
TOTAL Cust . Service and Information . Exp. (Total lines 1 :37 thru 140)

-~--

142 6. SALES EXPENSES
11310peration t'r ~~.

aa9
"

.,

144 (
911)S

upervision
145 ((912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
146 1(913) Advertisina Expenses ---
1471(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
14P. ;TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147)
149 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
150 operation sf r u. { ', ir'>n
151 (920) Administrative and General Salaries 3,047 .358 2,803444

1E.2 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses --494,7-45~-- 480,193

153 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit I



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-93) Page 323

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Re on Is'.
(1) ~An Original
(2j X A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da l Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/04

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote .
Line
No .

Account

(a)

r
Currinb)
qmoun

Y10ar
Amount for

Previ+c' Year

_154 ~7 . ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)
(923) Outside Services Employed 3,375,434 3,459.033
(924) Property Insurance 1,019,270 1,229,824
(925) Injuries and Damages 525,689 638,758

" ,(926) Employee Pensions_and Benefits 5,108,824 3,903,631
159 (927) Franchise Requirements
160 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 243,137 317,120
161- x(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr .
~,(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 1,805 2,190
163 (930 .2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 26,590

_
77,563

164 (931) Rents
165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 13,642,852( - 12,911,75)
166 Maintenance M�, .?L
167 (_935) Maintenance of General Plant
16_8 TOTAL A_dmin & General Expenses (total of lines 165 thru 167) 13,842,852 12.911,756
169 TOTAL Flee Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 167,256,6671 - - 175,323,071
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Name of Respondent ThisRenon Is : Date of Report Year/Period of Reportt

1 ( ) F-1 An Original (Mo, Da, yr) End of 2004/04Electric Energy Inc (2) C1 A Resubmission 05/19/2005
-

PURCHASED POWER Account 555)(Inc luding power exc longed)

1 . Report all power purchases made during the year . Also report exchanges of electricity (I e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc .) and any settlements for Imbalanced exchanges .
? . Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a) . Do riot abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms . Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller .
3 . In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows'

RC! - for requirements service . Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i .e ., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning) . In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service lo its own ultimate consumers .

LF - for long-term firm service . "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e .g ., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service) . This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service . For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract .

IF - for intermediate-term firm service . The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years .

SF - for short-term service . Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less .

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer . The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit .

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit . The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years .

EX - For exchanges of electricity . Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits ono credits for energy, capacity, etc .
and any settlements for Imbalanced exchanges .

OS - for other service . Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment .

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
Classi5- Schedule or Monthly Billing A~venme Averse a

No . (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NCR DemamI Morrthly CP Demand
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

~IIAssociated Companies . _
21 Union Electric Company SF 11

-

31mova Generating Company SF 11
4l Ameren Energy Resources Company ISF 11 I
51 Kentucky Utilities Company ISF 11
F Louisville Gas & Electric Company 3F Ill -~-

8 Non-Associated Companies :
3 Tennessee VaIleyAUthority ISF ~11

!ii

10 Aduila Power Corp . SF 1

I 11 American Electric Power SF i
~{

-
12I Constellation Power SF 1-

1 1 :1 I Exelon SF 11

14 I
-

Total



FERC FORM NO . 1 (E0 . 12-90) Page 327

Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc . (1) [An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/O4

(2) A Resubmission 05/19/2005

Including powerexchange ) ontmue

AD - for out-of-period adjustment . Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years . Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4 . In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract . On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided .
5 . For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f) . For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f) . Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month . Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak . Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts . Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain .
6 . Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (f) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange .
7. Report demand charges in column 0), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I) . Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I) . Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent . For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount . If the settlement amount (I)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote .
8 . The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule . The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10 . The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12 . The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, fine 13 .
9 . Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data .

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (f+k+l) No .

Received Delivered ($) ($, ($) of Settlement ($)
(9) (h) (I) 0 (k) (0 (in)

1
289,131 9,980,25 9,980,254 2
730,70 25,816,18 25,816,180 3

4
5

97,39 3,928,37 3,928,375 6
7
8
9

55,77 55,770 10
11

2,14 12
13,12 282,75 282,750 13

14

1,132,496 40,063,329 40,063,32



Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc .

(Schedule Page: 326

	

Line No. : 5

	

Co1Um77: a
Kentucky Utilities Company owns 20'aof

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED . 12-87)

This Report is :
(1) __ An Original
(2) _Y, A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page : 326

	

Line No. : 4

	

Column: a
Ameren Energy Resources Company owned 20% o° the
until Septemuer 30, 2004 . At September 30, 2004,
Ill'-nova 3en=_rating Company's ownership -interest

-

	

Page 4501

Date of Report

	

Year/Period of Report
(Mc, Ds, Yr)
0511912005 2004104

Schedule Page: 326

	

Line No.: 2

	

Column: a
Union Eiectric Company owns 40`56 of th_ common stoc}: of Electric Energy, Inc .

(Schedule Page: 326

	

Line No.: 3

	

Column : a
T111-nova Generating _ompany owned 20% of the common stock o=Electric Energy, Inc . unt_.1
Sert=_rioer 30, 2004 . At September 30, 2004, Amerer Energy Resources Company acquired
7-11-nova Generating Company's ownership -interest in Electric Energp, Inc .

common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .
Ameren Energy Resources Com:Dany acquired

in Electric Energy, Inc .

e common stock of Electric Energy, Inc .

!Schedule Page: 326

	

Line No. : 6

	

Column: a
Louisville Gas &. Eiec ~icCompany is the parent of Kentucky Utilities company, which owns
20% of the common stock of Electric_ Energy, Inc .
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc .

(1) An Original (Mo, Do, Yr) End of 2004/04
(2) x A Resubmission 05/19/2005

Account
(Including transactions referred to as'wheeling')

1 . Report all transmission of electricity, i .e ., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2 . Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c) .
3 . Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service . Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to .
Provide the full name of each company or public authority . Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms . Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a) . (b) or (c)
4 . In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows :
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP- Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments . Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods . Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General instruction for definitions of codes .

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No . (Company of Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority) Classify

(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
6
9
10
11
12
13
14
1s
16
17



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-90) Page 329

F(Came of Respondent
°le :ctric Energy, Inc .

7hisReoort Is :
(
(2)

I) F- 1 An Original
MA Resubmission

Date of Report Y'earrPerioc of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04
05/19/2005

I'.7iliF9bIFYyC~]~l Z5FCCE FOIF 't ,J ccount,
(Inclu ding

(
tra nsactions reffered

), onunued)
to as 'wheeling')__ _

5. In
(designations

column (e) . identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all F=RC rate schedules or contract
under whicn service, as identified in column (d), is provided .

o . Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service . In column (f), retort the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identiocahon for where energy was received as specified in the contract . In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.
' . Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts . Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain .
(4 . Report in column (i) and 6) the total megawatthours received and delivered .

L
ERC Rate

Schedule of
Point of Receipt

Other
Point of Delivery Silting

Other Demand
TRANSFER OF ENERGY LineLF

Tariff Number
(e)

(Subsatation or
Designation)

(f)

(Substation or
Designa0cn) (MW)

(g) (h)

ZegawattF>urs-
Received

(I)

lug©~Nrt ours
Delivered

())

No .

I I I 1

I ~ I 3
i 4

5

I F

I 15_
g l_ _

I 10

I � I
12
13
14
15
16
17

0 0-
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Nameof Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report I$ .
(1) An Original
(2) X A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(M., Da, Yr)
0511912005

YearlPenod of Report
End of 2004104

I.9VWT&TMijM4V
(Including transactions reffered to as'wheeling')ccount

-
onanues

9 . In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers . In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h) . In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred . In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments . Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m) . Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a) . If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
(n) . Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered .
10 . The total amounts in columns (i) and 0) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively .
11 . Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data .

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS
Demand Charges

(S)
(k)

Energy Charges
(S)
(I)

(Other Charges)
($)
(m)

Total Revenues (S)
(k+I+m)

(n)

Line
No .

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
6
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17 I

0 0 0 0



FERC FORM NO . 113-0 (REV . 02-04)

	

Page

	

332

dame of Respondent This Report Is- Data of Report Year/Period of Report
An

Electric Energy . Inc .
(1) GI Original
(2) r~A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Y r) End of 2004104
05119/2005

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

1 . Report all transmission, i .e . wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities . qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter .
2 . In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service . Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms . Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affi,iation with the
transmission service provider . Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported .
3 . In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows :
FNS -- Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations . OLF- Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service . SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service . See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications .
4 . Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission servioe .
5 . Report in column (e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent . In column (e) report the
demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred . On column (g) report the total of all
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments . Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (g) . Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
monetary settlement was made, enter zero in column (h) . Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered .
o . Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line .
7 . Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data .

Line TRANSF=ER OF ENERG EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHER
No . Name of Company or Public

Authority (Footnote Affiliations)
(a)

Statistical
Classification

(b)

MaaawatF
hoursReceived
(o)

17FGPWF"7
hours

Delivered
Idl

~ .
(S)

Charges

(e)

Charges
Energy

($j
(f)

W't i er
Charges

(S j"
(g)

Total Cost of
Trans fission

1 T

3

4

6 I

71

8

to I I

14

151

-.6 I

TOTAL



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 335

Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is :
(1) An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of
(Mo, Da, Yr)

eport

05/19!2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/04

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Acmunt 930.2) (ELECTRIC)
Line
No .

DescdFtion
(a)

Amount
(b)

1 Industry Association Dues 14,200

2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses

3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

4 Pub& Dist Info to Stkhldrs . . .expn servicing outstanding Securities 6,688

5 Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < 35,000 5,702

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46 TOTAL 26,5901



FERC FORM NO . 1 (REV . 12-03) Page 336

Name of Respcnden! This Report Is . Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) []An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04EI_ctric Energy . Inc . 2) A Resubmission 05119/2005

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aq u lsltlon adjustments)

1 . Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403 ; (c) Deoreciaiion Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403 .1 ; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404) ; and !e) Amortization of Other Electric
Plant (Account 405) .
2 . Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405) . State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the precedinc report year.
3 . Report all available information called for in Section C; every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year .
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followec, list numerically in colimn (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied . Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used .
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total . Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained . If average balances, state the
method of averaging used .
For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a) . If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant . If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis .
4 . If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related .

I
j A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Depreciation Amortization of
Linis Depreciation Expense for Asset Limited Term Amortization of

Functional Classification Expense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Cther Electric Total
No . (Account 403) (Account 403 .1) (Account 404) Plant (Ace 405)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
1 Intangible Plant

2lSteam Production Plant

I 31 Nuclear Production Plant

4l1ydraulic Production Plant-Conventional

5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage

6 Other Production Plant

7ITransmission Plant

81 Distribution Plant

91 General Plant

101Common Plant-Electric 9,725,737 9,725,7371

11ITOTAL 9,725,737 9,725,737

B . Basis for Amortization Charges

i



FERC FORM NO . 1 (REV . 12-03) Page 337

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Renon Is'. Date of Report
(1) *An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) X A Resubmission 05(1912005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004104

DEPRECIATION ANDAMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line
No . Account No .

a

eprecla e
Plant Base

(In Thousands)
b

Estimated
Avg. Service

Life
(c

e
Salvage
(Percent)

(d

Applied
Depr. rates
(Percent)

e

mortality
Curve
T e

Average

Life
Remaining

12 Note. As disclosed

13 in footnote 1 (e)

14 on page 123 and 123.1,

15 EEI records

16 depreciation based on

17 MACRS for the

18 respective class

19 of assets .

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45 ,

46

47

48

49

50



243.737 243,737

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy,gY, Inc

his Report is . Date of Recrort
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr1
(2) Fy~A Resubmission 0511912005

Year/Penod of Report -~
end of 2004104

i

I- REGULATORY COMMISS ION EXP ENSES

1 . Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previou3 years, if

being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts

deferred in previous years.

Line Description
No . (Furnish name of re ulatory commission or body the

docket or case number and a description of the case)
(a)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b)

Expense
of

Utility~y
(c)

Total
for

Current
Expense

Year
(b) + (c)

(d)

deferred
in Account

at
Beginning

182.3
o( Year

(e)

1 Federal Energy Regulatory Commission -1 243,137- 243,137

2 (payment of 2004 charges under 16 CFR I

3 section 382)

4 _
51 -

r -
I

8 1

91

1 -

-~
1 _

12 I
3

~16

14 __

17

181n l

23 _
24 I
25

26 1 1 1
27

'el I
29I I I I
:301

31I

321

-~- --7-

34

35 1

361
371 --

38 1 -
39

4

1

~-

I

I
I

I
43

44 -

45

I
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc .

This Report Is :
(1) jAn Original
(2) X A Resubmission

Date of
(Mo,

Report
Da, Yr)

05/19/2005

YeariPenod of Report

End of 2004/04

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization .

4. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts .

5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR
CURRENTLY CHARGED TO Defamed to Contra Amount Defamed in Line

Department No . moun Account 182.3 Account Account
3End of Year No .

Electric 928 243,137 1

- -
3

4

5

6

7
8

9

10
11

12

13,
14

15

16117

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31

32
33

34

35
36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43
44

45

243,137
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy Inc.

his Report Is : Dale of Report Year/Perioc of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04
(2)x

7
A Resubmission 05119/2005_

RESEARCFI, DEV=LOPMENT. AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1 . Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts chanced during the,year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D 8

D) protect initiated, continued or concluded during the year . Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored pro)ects .(Identifi/

recipient regardless of affiliation .) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to

other (See definition of research .. development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts) .

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as :shown below:

Classifications :
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally : (3) Transmission
(~) Generation a. Overhead

a . hydroelectric b. Underground

i . Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Distribution
u Other hydroelectric (5) Environment (other than equipment)

o . Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of 55.000 .)

-, Internal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred
i . Nuclear B . Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally.

: . Unconventional generation (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council on the Electric

r Power Research Institute. Siting and heat rejection

Dn=_ Classification

_(a)

Description

(b)
11

2

3 _r

4-
5

_
_

61

C 71B

9 1
101

11I

1 21

131

141

15

17

18 _

19L

20

)2'
I 73

241

251
26

27 1
26 _

29

30
.-

~321

311 _ _

L̂33
I(-34

j 35

-T-

I

36

37 1

38



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 353

-Name of Respondent This Report Is :

Electric Energy, Inc.
(1) OAnOriginal
(2) X A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05!1912005

Yea Period of Report
End of 2004104

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred

3 . Include in column (c) all R, D& D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.) .
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D & D
activity .
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction WorX in Progress, first . Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e)
5. Showin column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects . This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D&D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
"Est.'
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated bythe respondent .

Costs Incurred Intemally Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line
Current Year

lc)
Current Year

(d)
Account

(e)
Amount mAccumulation No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
11

12
13

14

15

16

17

Is

19
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

2712829303132
33
34

35

~- 36

37

I
l

38



Lim_ I

	

Classification
Nc . l

1 I ElectricF ,~

J Operation
L-3 Production
L~4 Transmission
L-5 Distribution

6 1 Customer Accounts

L-7 Customer Service and informational

499
8 Sales

L-

	

_Administrative and Gener al

P
10 1 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of i ines 3T-.9-1)
1 1 Maintenance

	

_
1 2 Production

L 13 Transmission
14 Distribution

15

	

Administrative and General

16

	

TOTALMaint . (Total of lines 12 thru 15 )

_i

	

17 Total Operation and Maintenance

18

	

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12)
19

	

Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)

20

	

Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14)

j

	

21

	

Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6)

1

	

22

	

Customer Service and informational (Transcribe from line 7)

23

	

Sales (Transcrbe from line 8)

24

	

Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 151

25

	

TOTALOperand Maint. 71 dial of lines 18 Ihru 24)

1 26 Gas
1 27 Operation

2 6 Production-Manufactured Gas

r 29 Production-Nat . Gas (Includire Expl . and Dev.)

30 i Other Gas Supply

31

	

Storage, LNGTerminaling and Processing
32 Transmission

33 Distribution
341 Customer Accounts
351 Customer Service and International
36! Sales

I

	

37

	

Administrative and General

381 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of line=.: 28 thru 37)

I 39 Maintenance
40 Production-Manufactured Gas

41

	

Production-Natural Gas

	

_
42

	

Other Gas Supply
43

	

Storage . LNGTermmalmg and Processing
44 1 Transmission

45 Distribution
46 Administrative and General
47

	

TOTAL Maint . (Enter Total of lines 40 torn 46))

Name of Respondent

	

This Report Is :

	

Date of Report

Electric Energy Inc

	

11)

	

E]An Original

	

(Mo, Da, Yr)
~~ Rii

	

05/19!2005, . 2)Aesubmsscnr

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year . Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to

CUtility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns

provided . In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation

giving substantially correct results may be used .

I7

10.778.296

WAU

6,145,7

6,917,601

792,798
20,539

047,356

6,092,616
53,094

3,010,217
845,892

20,539

hrZ

Elf- :

B.T31' MxA~ `J

MW

u

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-88)

	

Page

	

354

Direct Payroll
Distribution

(b)

Allocation of
Payroll charged far
Clearinp Accounts

ic)

Year/Penod of Report

End of

	

2004/04

Total

(d)



Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

Direct Payroll
Distribution

(b)

oc~l atl-onno
Payroll charged for
Clearingscoounts

54
55

Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
Customer Accounts (Line 34)

56 Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57

	

Sales (Line 36)
58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Operation and Main t . (Total of lines 49 thru 58)
60 Other Utility Departments
61

	

Operation and Maintenance

This Re
(1)
(2) 61

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-88)

	

Page

	

355

ort Is :

	

Date of Report

	

I

	

Year/Period of Report
An Original

	

(Mo, Da, Yr)

	

End of

	

2004104
A Resubmission

	

05/19/2005
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

62~TOTAL All Utility Dept . (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) 16,924,006

65 I Electric Plant 219,941
661 Gas Plant
67 Other (provide details in footnote) :
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) 219,941 V - 219,941
69 Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
70 Electric Plant
71 Gas Plant
72 Other (provide details in footnote) :
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)
74 Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote)
75 1 Transfer to Wholly Owned Subsidiaries 1 102,7991 1 102,799
76
771
78
79
80
81
821
831
64
85
86
8
88
B9
90
9
92
93
94
95 TOTAL Other Accounts 102,799 T 102,799
96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES - 17,246,7467 17,246,746.



Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is :
(1) [] An Original

(2) [(]

	

A Resubmission

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-87)

	

Page

	

3513

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05119/2005

Year/Period of Report

End of

	

2004104

1 .

	

Describe the property carried in the utilih%s accounts as common utility plant one show the book cost of such plant at end of year cla=_sified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts . Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors .
2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used .
3. Give for the yearthe expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation,, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts . Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant bwhich such
expenses are related . Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation .
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission Dr other
authorization .
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Name of Respondent This Report Is'. Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc . (1) E)An Original (MO, Da l Yr) End of 2004/04

(2) X A Resubmission 05/19/2005
PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No . 888 and defined in the
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff .

In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure.

(1) On line 1 columns (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) and (g) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year .

(2) On line 2 columns (b) (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold
during the year.

(3) On line 3 columns (b) (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold
during the year.

(4) On line 4 columns (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year .

(5) On lines 5 and 6, columns (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services
purchased and sold during the period .

(6) On line 7 columns (b), (c) . (d), (e), (f), and (g) report the total amount of ail other types ancillary services purchased or sold during
the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided .

Amount Purchased forthe Year Amount Sold for the Year

Usage-Related Billing Determinant Usage-Related Billing Determinant
Unit of Unit of

Line Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units Measure Dollars Number of Units Measure Dollars
No . (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

1 Scheduhng, System Control and Dispatch

2 Reactive Supply and voltage

3 Regulation and Frequency Response

4 Energy Imbalance

5 Operating Reserve . Spinning

6 Operating Reserve - Supplement
7 Other

8 Total (Ones 1 thru 7)

I
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year/Penad of Report

Electric Energy, Inc .
(1) (-]An Original (Mo, Da r ,Y,) End of 2004104
(2) ~A Resubmission 05119/2005

-

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYST[=M PEAK LOAD

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system . If the respondent has two or more power sy;tems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the regained information far each non-integrated system .
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load_
(3) Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission-system peak load reported on Column (b)-
(4) Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications . See General Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification .

I
1
I. _
NAME OF SYSTEM. Electric Energy, Inc
i
(Line Monthly Peak Qayof Hour of Firm Network Firm Network. tang-Term Rrm Other Long- Snort-Term Firrr Other
No . Month MW-Total Monthly Monthly Service for Self Service for Pointto-ooinl TonaFl :ra Point-lo-ooint Service

Peak Peak Others Reservations Serv:n: Reservation

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)T(f) (g) (f) (f) (f)

1 January 251 24' 2
- _ _

1 _2511 1
21 February 151 2q 9 1 1 151

3 Marcr, 2u 2 ~ 5 2671

41Totalror Quarter 66

~

6691

5 April 151 1
-
18 1 1 1511

6May 29 31 24

603

2991
7 June 60 5

8 Total Ior Quarter 1.05 - . ~--~--1,0531

s Jury 70 2 1 7021

11ep 601 2 23

'

6011

111 September 60 2 1 1 6051
12 TotalforQuerter 1,9081

13October 20, 19 2021

I4 November 201 27 2 ---201

151 Decemher
1

1
~161Totalfor0uaner 40 4031
II4---

17 TotallorYearto 4.03 4,033



Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report

Electric
Do,

Energy, Inc.
(1) OAn Original (Mo, Yr)
(2) X A Resubmission 0511912005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/04

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year .

Line
No.

Item MegaWatt Hours Line
No .

Item MegaWatt Hours

1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY

2 Generation (Excluding Station Use) : 22 Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Including 1,157,166

3 Steam 8,444,487 Interdepartmental Sales)

4 Nuclear 23 Requirements Sales for Resale (See

5 Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311 .)

6 Hydro-Pumped Storage 24 Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 8,360,896

7 Other instruction 4, page 311 .)

8 Less Energy for Pumping 25 Energy Furnished Without Charge

9 Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3

through 8)

8,444,487 26 Energy Used by the Company (Electric

Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)

10 Purchases 1,132,49 27 Total Energy Losses 58,921

11 Power Exchanges:
4y~V"32Tti 28 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 9,576,983

12 Received 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)

13 Delivered

14 Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)

15 Transmission For Other (Wheeling)

16 Received

17 Delivered

18 Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus

line 17)

19 Transmission By Others Losses

20 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 1D, 14, 18

and 19)

9,576,98



FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-90)

	

Page
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Name of Respondent JThis Repod Is . Date of Report Year,Perioc of Report
Electric Energy,inIc.

(t) ~~An Original
Date

Do, Yr) End of 2004/04
_ (2) 0,A Resubmlssian 1 0511912005 -

_MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

~(1)

_

Report the monthly peak load and energy output . If the respondent has two o: more power which

_

are not physically integrated, furnish the required
information for each non- integrated system .
(2) Report on line 2 by month the system's cutout in Megawatt hours for each month.
(3) Report on line 3 by month the non-requirements sales for resale . Include in tree monthly amounts any energy lasses associated with the sales-
14) Report on line 4 by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (66 minute integration) associated with the system .
(5) Report on lines 5 and 6 the specified information for each monthly peak load reached on line 4.

NAME 0= SYSTEM : Electric Energy, Inc

Line Monthly Non-Requirments MONTHLY PEAK
Sale :; for &

__
IJo Month Total Monthly Energy Associated

Resale,
Losss Megawatts (See Instr . 4) Day of Month Hour

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
9 January 747,673 710,4191 251

-

24 2

30 February 704,2511 691,6631 1511 28 9

31March 665,745 641,152 2671 28 5r
32 April 665,371 651,499 151 17 16

3:31 May 751,631 732,816 31 24

1 34 June 1 1,069,481 704,2861 603

-----~1

5

35 July 1,007,686 700,109 702
i

26 1

36August 1 1,011,695 709.20- 601 20- 23

37 September 755,082 645,086 6051 26 1

313 October 726,244 715,15_ 2021 1 ~19

39 1 November 723,9171 716,5781 201

-

27

401 December 748,207 742,6831 0 1- 0

41 TOTAL 9,076,983 8,360806 sg " ~7
r r :3t"" E a r



FERC FORM NO . 1 (REV . 12-03) Page 402

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is :
(t) OAn Original
(2) EA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report

End of 2004/04

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1 . Report data for plant in Service only . 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more . Report in
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants . 3 . Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as a joint facility . 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend
more than one plant, report an line 1t the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased an a
them) basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mot. 7, Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20 . 8. It more than one
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned .

Line
No .

Item

(a)

Plant
Name : Electric Energy, Inc

(b)

Plant
Name :

(c)

1 Kind of Plant (internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Steam
2 Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Full Outdoor
3 Year Originally Constructed 1951
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 1955
5 Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 1086.00 0.00
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant- MW (60 minutes) 702 0
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 8784 0
B Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 1023 0
10 When Limited by Condenser Water 1011 0
11 Average Number of Employees 261 0
12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh 8444487 0
13 Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 1517462 0
14 Structures and Improvements 52343630 0
15 Equipment Costs 308099863 0
16 Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
17 Total Cost 361960955 0
18 Cost perKW of Installed Capacity (line 1715) Including 333 .2974 0.0000
19 Production Expenses : Oper, Supv, & Engr 1263634 0
20 Fuel 88098800 0
21 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
22, Steam Expenses 3989998 0
23 Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24 Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 0
25 Electric Expenses 930481 0
26 Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 2209213 0
27 Rents 9024 0
28 Allowances 0 0
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 715392 0
30 Maintenance of Structures 1294161 0
31 Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 8242775 0
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 2306831 0
33 Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 2591645 0
34 Total Production Expenses 111651954 0
35 Expenses per Net KWh 13.2219 0.0000
36 Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) Coal Oil Gas
37 Unit (Coal-tonsl0il-barrel)Gas-and/Nuclear-indicate) Tons Gals MCF
38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 5109602 0 185678 0 0 0
39 Avg Heat Cent - Fuel Burned (btu/indicate ft nuclear) 8467 138227 1052 0 0 0
40 Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.o .b . during year 16.050 1 .300 7420 0.000 0.000 0.000
41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 16.752 1 .300 7.420 0.000 0.000 0.000
42 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 1 .002 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
43 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWhNet Gen 0.010 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
44 Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 10405.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is ;
(1) F -] An Original
2) ~AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/1912005

Year/Period of Repo rt

End of
2004104

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Contlnued)

9. Items under east of Plant are based on IJ . S. of A. Accounts . Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
DIE patching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses . 10 . For 10 and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos . 553 and 554 "on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant Indicate plants
designed for peal : load service . Designate automatically operated plants . 11 . For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnote tat accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) type=. of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost ; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel ear chment type and quantity for the
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant .

Plant
Name ;

(d)

Plant
Name ;

(e)

_

Plant
Name ;

(f)

Line
No .

I
.

2
3

I ~ 4

0.00 0.00 0.00 5
0 0 0 6

0 7

0_ 0 0 8

0_ 0 0 9

0 0 10

0 0 11L 0
--

0 0 12

0 0 0 13

0 - 0 14

0 0 0 15
0_ 0 0 16

0 0 0 17
II(- 0 .0000 0 .0000 0.0000 18

0_

0
0
~

0
0

19
20

a a o~
-

21
6

0 22
0~ 0~ 0~ 23

j 0 o

_

0 24

j o f o
_

0 25

j
_

o 0 0 26

,_ O
0

o
0

0 27
0 28_

0 0 29

0 0 0 30
0 0 31

0 0 0 32
0 0 0 33

o 0 34
0.0000 0 .0000 0.0000 35

36
i

-~--;

I I 37

I6 0
F

~o j0 0 ~0 0 00 38
(I 0 0 0 0 0 _ 0 0 0 39

0.Ooo 0.000 0 .000 0.000 0.000 0 .000 0 .000 0 .000 0.000 40

I0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0 .000 0 .000 0 .000 0.000 41

I c%ooo 0 000 omo 0 000 o ooo omo 0 .000 o.ooo 0 000 42
o.ooe o 000

_
0.0oo 0 000

_
0.000 10.000 0 .000 000 0 000 43

6.000 6_6200 0 000 T-000 0.000 0 000 omc 0-0-003----_F0 000 44
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Name of Respondent This Re on Is : Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Electric Energy, Inc . (1) 7An Original (Mc . Da . Yr)

(2) KlA Resubmission 05/19/2005 End of 2004/04

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1 . Large plants are hydra plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2 . If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in
a footnote . If licensed project, give project number .
3 . If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period .
4 . If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each
plant .

Line Item
No .

(a)

FERC Licensed Project No . 0 FERC Licensed Project No . 0
Plant Name : Plant Name :

(b) (c)

1 Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)
2 Plant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor)
3 ,Year Originally Constructed
4 Year Last Unit was Installed
5 Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW) 0.00 0 .00
6 Net Peak Demand an Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 0 0
7 Plant Hours Connect to Load 0 0
8 Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)
9 (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions 0

``
}

�,;v,: :
0

10 (b) Underthe Most Adverse Oper Conditions 0 0
11 Average Number of Employees 0 0
12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 0I 0
13 Cost ofPlant
14 Land and Land Rights

a''I:2 '. . .. -d.tf si
0
i ..-. ...~ : hI

0
15 Structures and Improvements 0 0
16 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0 0
17 Equipment Costs 0 0
18 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0 0
19 Asset RetirementCosts 0 0
20 TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19) 0 0
21 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 2015) 0.0000 0.0000
22
23

Production Expenses
Operation Supervision and Engineering 0

c
0

24 Water for Power 0 0
25 Hydraulic Expenses 0 0

II= Electric Expenses_ 0 0
27 Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 0 0
28 Rents 0 0
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
30 Maintenance of Structures 0 0
31 Maintenance of Reservoirs . Dams, and Waterways 0 0
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 0 0
33 Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 0 0
34 Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33) 0 0
35 Expenses per net KWh 0.0000 0.0000



FERC FORM NO . 1 (REV . 12-03) Page 4137

Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc

This R-:port is'.
(1) OAn Original
(2) ~~A Resubmission

Date of Rabbit
(Me, De, Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Pedo7 of Report

End 2004/04I of -

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLAN? STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Contin=ec)

I6 .

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts . Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses ."

Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with oomhinatwns of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment.

FERC Licensed Project No . 0
Plant Name :

FERC Licensed Project No . 0
Plant Name :

FERC Licensed Project No
Plant Name :

0 Line
No .

I I

1

2

3

4

0.00
- _

o Do 0.00 5

a - 0' 6

0 0 0 7

".'E 4''~~IP : v rf
w vs

_
~1 1 . .

^ .,
8

_0 0 0 9

0 - 0 10

0 0 0 11

a 0 a 12

x v.

01
WWP O .,

0
13
14 I

0 0 0 15

0 01 0 16

0 0- 0 17

0 0~ 0 18

0 0 0 19

0

0.0700-

0

0.0000

0

11,

20I

21
t-v

n v»u§ PSU. . a" .
0 0 0 23

0~ 0 0 24

0 0 0 25

01 0~ 26I

nl 01 0 27

0 1 01 0, 28

0 0 0 29

0 0 30

0 0 0 31

0 0 0 32I

0 0 01 33

0 0 34

I
I

0,0000 0.0000 0.0000 35
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Re ort Is : Date of Report
(1) nAn Original (MO, Da, Yr)
(2) OA Resubmission 05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report

End of 2004/04

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1 . Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2 . If any plant is leased, operating under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in
a footnote . Give project number.
3 . If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period .
4 . If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 8 the approximate average number of employees assignabte to each
plant .
5 . The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts . Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses ."

Line
No .

Item

(a)

FERC Licensed Project No .
Plant Name:

b

1 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)
2 Year Originally Constructed
3 . Year Last Unit was Installed
4 Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)
5 Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
6 Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating
7 Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)
8 Average Number of Employees
9 Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh

10 Energy Used for Pumping
11 Net Output for Load (line 9 - line 10) " Kwh
12 Cost of Plant
13 Land and Land Rights
14 Structures and Improvements
15 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
16 Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators
17 Accessory Electric Equipment
18 Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment
19 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
20 Asset Retirement Costs
21 Total cost (total 13 thru 20)
22 Cost per KIN of installed cap (line 21 / 4)
23 Production Expenses
24 Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 Water for Power
26 Pumped Storage Expenses
27 Electric Expenses
28 Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses
29 Rents
30 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
31 Maintenance of Structures
32 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
33 Maintenance of Electric Plant
34 Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant
35 Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)
36 Pumping Expenses
37 Total Production Exp (total 35 and 36)
38 Expenses per kWh (line 371 9)
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Report Is :
(1) F] An Oriainal
(2) nA Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Pedoc of
(Mo.

Report
Da, Yr)

05/19/2005 End of2004/Q4

I_
__

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Flams) (Continued)

6. Pumping energy (Line 10) is that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purposes,
7.
land

Include on Line 36 the cost o` energy used in pumping into the storage reservoir . When this item cannot be accurately computed leave Lines 36, 37
38 blank and describe at the bottom of the schedule the company's prinapal sources of pumping power, the estimated amounts of energy from each

Isiaion or other source that individually provides more mart 10 percent of the total energy used for pumping, and proouctutn expenses net netMWH as
herein for each source described. Group together stations and other resources which individually provide less than 10 percent of total pumping

energy .
(reported

If contracts are made with others to purchase power for dumping, give the supplier contract number, and date of contract .

I

Licensed Project No .
Plant
(FERC

Name.
FERC Licensed Project No FERC Licensed Project No .
Plant Name : Plant Name :

Lme
No .

3

4

I 5

6

7

8_
9

10

11

12_
13

14

15

r - 16_

17

18
19

20
21

22

23
24

_ 25
26

_-
27

26

I 29

30

31

--~ 32_

33

L- 34
35

36

37
38
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This eport Is :
(1) DAn Original
(2) [DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(M o, Da, Yr)

of 2004f04
0511912005

End

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw instalted capacity (name plate rating) . 2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote . If licensed project,
give project number in footnote .

Line
No .

Name of Plant

(a)

Year

Const.
Ong .

(b)

nsta e apacrty
Name Plate Ratin

(In mw)
(c)

Net Peak
Demand
MW

(60(Min.)

Net Generation

Plant
Excluding

Use
(a)

Cost of Plant

(f)
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 -

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45L46
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Name of Respondent

Electric Energy, Inc.

This Re on Is'
(1) ~An Original
(2) I]A Resubmlsslon

Date of Report
(M o, De, Y)
05119/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/04

GENERATING PLANTSTATISTICS (Small Plants) (Continued) _
3
r.aae

List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants . For nuclear, see instruction 11,
403. 4 . If net peak demand fo- 60 minutes is nol . available, give the which is available, specifying period . 5 . If any Plant is equipped with

(combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust haat from the aas
(turbine is utilized in a steam turbine rec_(eneranve feed water cycde, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant.

Plant Cost (Incl Asset Operation roduction Expenses
Polite . Costs) Per MW Exc'I . Fuel rues -1 aainienance

(g) (h) (I: l!)

Kind of f=uel

(k)

Fuel Costs (in cents
(per Million Btu)

(I)

Line
No .

1

I 51

_I
-~

9

10

~ -F
11

12

I~ 13

14

15

16

17

19

-

19

20-

I 21

22

23

(
-T

24

i 25

26

27

28

_
29

I

I -

30

I---T---

I I -~

I 31

~ I 33-

34

35

36

I 37

_

33

39

40
7 41

42-_

1 43

i 44

45

-

46
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Name of Respondent This Re on Is .

Electric Energy, Inc. (1) nAn Original
(2) IX A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da, Yr)
05/19/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2064/04

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1 . Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year . List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater . Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts . Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page .
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission .
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121 . Nonutility Property .
5. indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is : (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel polesL (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line .
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line . Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported forthe line designated ; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line . Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g) . In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated .

Line
No .

DESIGNATION VOLTAGE
(Indicate where

(KV)

otherthan
60 c cle. 3 phase)

Type of

Supporting

LENGJH Pole
t e as o

mines)
u
(in

report circuit
dergrounr~lrnes

miles)
Number

Of

From
(a)

To
(b)

Operating
(o)

Designed
(d)

Structure
(a)

n ruc ure
of

Destg~
Line
ated

l

n ruc ures
of

Line
Another

(9)

Circuits

(h)
1 W-1 Joppa DOE Bus 161. 161 .00 SteelTower 10 .20
2 and Wood H

3
4 X-2 Joppa DOE Bus 161.0 161.00 Sleellower 10 .20
5 and Wood H
6
7 Y-3 Joppa DOE Bus 161.0 161 .00 Steel Tower 9.80
B and Wood H
9
10 Z-4 Joppa DOE Bus 161. 161.00 Steel Tower 7.80

11 am Wood H

12
13 U-5 Joppa DOE Bus 161 .0 161.00 Steel Tower 8.50
14 and %Need H
15
16 V-6 Joppa DOEBus 161 . 161,00 Steel Tower 8.40
17 and Wood H
18
19 Expenses
20 applicable
21 to all lines

22
23
24
25

26
27
28

29
30
31
32

33
34
35

36 TOTAL 54 .90
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Name of Respondent This Report Is .

Electric Energy ric . (1) ~AnOriginal_
(2) OA Resubmlssicn

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/04

05/19/2005
(Mo,Da,Yri-

I

TRANSM ISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltac_e Lines and higher voltage lines as one line . Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures supper', iines of the same vol age, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other lines) in column (g)
3. Designate any transmission fine or ponion thereof for which the respondent s no .t the sole owner. I( such orooenv s leased from ano hher comoanv l
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year . For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses dome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected . Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
older party is an associated company.
o Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined . Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
0. Base the plant cost figures called form columns Q) to (I) on the book cost at end of year.

F LINc(Include in olumn ) Land,

Size of Land rights, and clearing right-cf-way)
Conductor

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

and Material

(t

Land

G)

-
Construction and Total CostOther

Costs
(k) @

Operation Maintenance Rents
Ex
Pm)
eases Ex

p(n)
ens~" ~

` (o)-

Total
Expenses

IP1

Line
No .

;CS .9__ 12.25" ;,377.5991 1,389,86 1

1 1 I I I2

CS

'P

12,26"p 573.696 505,961 4

1
_-J== 6

CS H 1226 1,301 .528 1,393.793 1 7

1
_7 19H

12,26 44D,632 452,697 10
I 11

1 ~- 12

CS R 12,26 1,412,613 1,424,870 13

14

I 1a

~4,CS H 12,26: 480,144 4132,409 -~- 16
17

1 19
20

1,116,131 244,913 315,649 1,675, 793' 21_-
22_

_ 122,
21
2$

26 1
27

126
29C - 130

I 1 31_
32_ _
33

- 34
3

-- 73.590 5,666,2121 5,739,8021 1,116,137 244013 315.649 1 .fi75 .793 36 I-
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc .

This Re on Is~
(1) 7An Original
(2) nA Resubmission

pate of Report
(M., Da, Y r)
05/19/2005

Year/ cried of Report
End of 2004/04

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR
1 . Report below the information called for conceming Transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not necessary to. report
minor revisions of lines .
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (I) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the

Line - -Hverag~No .7 From

(a )

- . . .
To

(b)

in
Mile s
(c)

--
Type

(d)

~
Number per

Miles
(e)

Present

(f)

Ultimate

(g)
1

34

7 - -

8

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

F 35
36
37
36
39
40

1 421
43

44 TOTAL
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-Name of Respondent

Electric EnEnergy, Inc.

This Re ".port Is .
(1) ~An Original
(2) r, .1 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year,Perioc of Report(Me,
Da, Yrl

Eno of
05!19i2005

,2004/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

co".;ts. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported . Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-cf-Way, and Roads and
Tralis . In column (1) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (rn) .

3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote also where line is other th zn 60 cycle, 3 chase,
lindicaie such other characteristic .

RS Voltage SINE ~~l_ Line
Size

(h)

Specification Confi oration
and pacing

(i) (1)

KV Land and Poles, Towers Conductors
(Operating) Land Rights and Fixtures and Devices
(k)(I) (m)- (n)

Asset
Retire Costs

(

1 otal No .

(P)

2

3

4

5

lu_- ~ 6

1
8

10

11

1 12

1

I
13

- 14

15

1 16

- H E-

17

18

1 1 19
1 20

21

1 22

23

L_- ~ 241

26

271

281

29

1 30

3
2
1

1 31

33

_ -~ 34

35

36

371

381

_1 391

1

-

1 ~` 401

_ 421

1 431

L__ I - 44
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Name of Respondent
Electric Energy, Inc.

This Re on Is
(1) nAn Original
(2) X A Resubmission

Date of
(MO, Da, YT)

Report

05/19/2005

Year/Penod of Report
End of 2004/04

SUBSTATIONS

1 . Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2 . Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below .
3 . Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended . At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f) .

Line
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No .

(a) (b)
Primary

(c)
Secondary

(d)
Tertiary

(e)
1 Joppa Steam Electric Station Main step-up 19.00 161 .00
2 Joppa, IL transformer
3 generation station

Mat

4
5 Joppa 345 Substation Transmission 161 .00 345.00
6 Substation -
7 unattended
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Date of Report

	

Year/Period of Report

Page 427

Electric Energy, Inc .
(11 I I
(2) LA

An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/O4
Resubmission ~ 05/19/2005

_

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (I), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent . For anv suiostation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor . date and
period of lease, and annual rent . For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
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